POLICE COMMISSION

HOWARD LESLIE, CHAIR MERRILEE "MIA” AKQ; MEMBER

WALTON HONG, VICE CHAIR JOHN CALMA, MEMBER '
MARY K. HERTOG, MEMBER
LISA KNUTSON, MEMBER

LAURIE YOSHIDASENRER 21 P 1 23

Meetings of the Palice Commission will be conducted as follows:
» Meetings will be publicly noticed under Chapter 92, Hawai'i Revised Statutes (HRS).
¢ Minutes of meetings will be completed under Chapter 92, HRS and pastéd to the i [

!..::.i'.;. (3 ! T

Police Commission’s website, —edael

i\’i

Public Comments and Testimony:
* Written testimony will be accepted for any agenda item herein.

o Written testimony indicating your 1) name, and if applicable, your position/title
and organization you are representing, 2) the agenda item that you are providing
comment on, and 3} contact information {telephone number and email address),
may be submitted to mromo@kauai.gov or mailed to the Police Commission, c/o
Office of Boards and Commission, 4444 Rice Street, Suite 300, Lihue, Hawaii
96766.

o Written testimony received by the Police Commission at least two business days
before the meeting will be distributed and available as part of the Commission’s
packet and written testimony submitted thereafter will be distributed at the
meeting.

o Any written testimony received after this time and up to the start of the meeting
will be summarized by the Clerk of the Commission during the meeting and will
be provided to the members and added to the record thereafter.

o Any written testimony received during the meeting and before the decision-
making on the corresponding agenda item will be distributed to the members
before such decision-making.

° Oral testimony will be accepted for any agenda item herein.

o Itis recommended that anyone interested in providing oral testimony register at least 24
hours before the meeting by emailing mromo @kauai.gov or calling
(808) 241-4920. Any request to register may include your 1) name, and if applicable, your
position/title and organization you are representing, 2) the agenda item you are providing
comment on, and 3) contact information (telephone number and email address).

o Per the Police Commission’s Oral Testimany Policy there is a three-minute time limit per
testifier for each agenda item.

o Individuals who have not registered to provide testimony will be allowed to speak on an
agenda item following the registered speakers.

- SPECIAL ASSISTANCE

If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, or an
interpreter for non-English speaking persons, contact Anela Davis at (808) 241-4917 or
adavis@kauai.gov as soon as possible. Requests made as early as possible will allow adequate
time to fulfill your request. Upon request, this notice is available in alternate formats such as
large print, Braille, or electronic copy.




REGULAR MONTHLY POLICE COMMISSION MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Friday, February 28, 2025
9:00 a.m. or shortly after
4444 Rice Street, Moikeha Conference Room 2A/2B, Lihu‘e, HabvaifEB e P1 23

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

ROLL CALL TO ASCERTAIN QUORUM

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
e The next Regular Monthly Meeting is Friday, March 28, 2025, at 9:00 a.m., at the
Moikeha Meeting Room 2A/2B. Executive Session to follow. Subject to change.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY ON ANY AGENDA ITEMS
Individuals may testify on any agenda item or wait for the item to come up.

KAUAI POLICE DEAPRTMENT EMPLOYEES OF THE MONTH FEBRUARY 2025
o Detective Lucas Hamberg
o Officer Myles Mendoza

APPROVAL OF THE OPEN SESSION MINUTES
January 24, 2025, Meeting

CHIEF’S MONTHLY REPORTS FOR JANUARY 2025

o Support Services Bureau — Updates on the budget, staffing, overtime, recruitment,
registered firearms, license-to-carry permit applications, bench warrants, legal services,
community engagements (school resource officers), and pieces of training.

o Field Operations Division — Death Reports, Assault 2", felony abuse, missing person,
unattended death, cruelty to animals, terrorist threatening, escape/traffic collision,
robbery, community activities and involvement, pieces of training, traffic grant
enforcement, patrol services traffic enforcement summary, arrest summary, and calls

for services and incident summary.

o Criminal investigation Division - Major incidents/notable highlights, assault in the 2nd
degree, other assault cases, unattended deaths, death within 24 hours, escape in the 2nd
degree, missing person, robbery, runaway juvenile, sexual assault, terroristic
threatening, year to date death statistics, natural deaths involving autopsy results,

POLICE COMMISSION - February 28, 2025 PAGE 2



accidental deaths, undetermined pending toxicology results, drug overdoses, suicide,
murder, projects/enforcement, special focus section- criminal property damage, UEMV,
UCPV, burglary, theft, enforcement projects, community activities involvement, vice
section — seizures, asset forfeiture, notable highlights.

BUSINESS

KPC 2025-3:

Discussion and decision-making on topics to address during the Police Commissions roundtable
discussion at the State of Hawaii Police Commissioners’ Conference in June 2025.

KPC 2025-4:
General update from the Office of the Chief of Police on the Police Department’s action(s) to

address the results of the Gallup Survey.

KPC 2025-5:
Discussion on Commissioner Laurie Yoshida’s report regarding her appearance before the

Salary Commission.

KPC 2025-6:
Presentation by the Permitted Interaction Group on the process to hire an interim chief.

KPC 2025-7:
Presentation by the Permitted Interaction Group on the process to hire a new chief of police.

EXECUTIVE SESSION CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC

Under Hawai'i Revised Statutes §§ 92-4, 92-5 (a) (2} and (4) the purpose of this executive
session is for the Commission to review and discuss charges brought against an officer in the
Kauai Police Department, where consideration of matters affecting privacy will be involved,
provided that if the individual requests an open meeting, an open meeting shall be held; and to
consult with its attorney on issues related to the Commission’s powers, duties, privileges,
immunities, and liabilities as they may relate to these items:

ES KPC 2025-1:
Regular Monthly updates by Police Chief Todd Raybuck or his designated representative

Related to the Office of Professional Standards Monthly Report on the status and/or
disposition of formal notarized citizen complaints that were filed with the Kauai Police
Department and filed with the Kauai Police Commission and referred to the Office of the Chief
for disposition and/or report back to the Police Commission.

¢ Nothing to Report

POLICE COMMISSION - February 28, 2025 PAGE 3



ES KPC 2025-2:
Regular Monthly updates by Police Chief Todd Raybuck or his designated representative on any

significant adverse incidents/events involving personnel in the Kauai Police Department that
could potentially impact the County, the Police Commission, and the Kauai Police Department.

¢ Nothing to Report

ES KPC 2025-5;
New formal notarized citizen complaint numbered KPC 2025-001, has been filed against an

officer in the Kauai Police Department. The complaint alleges that on February 3, 2025, an
Officer in the Kauai Police Department closed a case but did not notify the mother of the
whereabouts of her juvenile son and did not return her son to the custodial parent.

ES KPC 2025-6:
New formal notarized citizen complaint, numbered KPC 2025-002, has been filed against an

officer in the Kauai Police Department. The complaint alleges that on October 11, 2023, a
report was submitted regarding an unauthorized entry into a home, which led to the
complainant son's urn appearing displaced. The complainant has expressed disappointment
with the handling of the case, noting that it remains unresolved.

ES KPC 2025-7:

Under Hawai‘i Revised Statutes §§ 92-4, 92-5(a)(2), (a)(4), and 92-9(b), the purpose of this
executive session is for the Commission to approve or amend the regular executive session
minutes of lanuary 24, 2025, meeting as publication of the executive meeting minutes would
defeat the lawful purpose of the executive meetings they reflect, including the purposes in HRS

§§ 92-5(a)(2) and (a){(4).

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION TO RATIFY THE ACTIONS TAKEN IN EXECUTIVE SESSION
e Executive Session Report by Deputy County Attorney Tyler Saito pursuant to HRS § 92-

4(b).

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Under HRS § 92-7(a), the Commission may, when deemed necessary, hold
an executive session on any agenda item without a written public notice if the executive session
was not anticipated in advance. Any such executive session shall be held pursuant to HRS § 92-4
and shall be limited to those items described in HRS § 92-5(a).

ADJOURNMENT

cc: Deputy County Attorney Tyler Saito
Chief of Police Todd G. Raybuck

POLICE COMMISSION - February 28, 2025 PAGE 4



NY peajumog

R TR 3 AT oY

(-1
uonewloju] pajejay

AFTARIR 99496 "9AUF WCMEH DAL OING DY PREP BEVE WOy IUDIDJL0D BUIPENG BUDLON
uonRelxoT

TEPUTIES CTPPY WY 00'60

swi

£ 26 WR0S (SHH] SHIMEIS PISIAdY BEMEH [0 TUIWINNDII IHI0U W)} A{SNES OF PIPUDILI S1 IM0U SIY ]

Bulydiny SUSISSILILDO? 7 SPItOg oA ) Buradg

SZ0C ‘B Aerugay meQ bunaspw

Buigaajy UoISSILIWOD) 2310




‘Paysi|geisa sem wniony

Juasa.d paijdas SuoH uoyepn Jieyd aoa

Juasaad pajjdas epiyso, a1INET JDUOISSIIWOD)

-Juasa4d pandas uosinuy BSI] JDUOISSILILLIC)

Juasaud paijdas oK ) AJepy J2U0ISSILIWOD)

Juasasd paidas ew|e) uYor J2UOISSHULLIC)

Juasaid pajjdas oxy ely JAUOISSILIWOD)

2J|ed Jjos AQ S2uepuUIlle PIRIDA USY] ‘9UDSJE PasnIxXa ue pey

31|53 PJEMOH JIBY) 1BY) Pa10U OW( SBPIUA F43|) Moddng uoissILwo) wnionb
uieyasse o)
‘we 8:6 | 11€J |10y/1apl0 03
1e 13pJ0 01 SuNDIN UOISSIUWIOT 31|04 3Y) Pa3||ed SuoH uole Jieyd adia pajjed Sunasy
~ NOILV - NOISSNISIa 153r8ns
uIsqy

231|537 pJemoH Jieyd | pasnaxy

uswHedag 921j0d 1eney Y Ui SI320 JaYI0 pue ‘uosdwoy) Aqgog ‘eajis uelg saA32a1aQ ‘esiyeSeN uosiuuay JUeUaINal
uoI1323S S Aladoud ‘eluolg Auoyjuy JUBUIINBI UCIIIDS SAWIID) UOSIdd 350y ualleq uleyded) uoisiAlg SUOIIBSIISIAU) [BUIWILYD
{uaai9 poy ueide) uoisivg suonesadQ piatd ‘|anbueg dijjiyd uierded Sunoy UOISIAIQ DAIIENISILILIPY |08 (CUIOIIA BURIISAN
19214} UONIBWLIOU] J1|QNd UM UCIIBWIOJU] gNd ©Jf PesSey aaue] wieide) Builoy UOISIAIQ SSDIAIDS |BIUYD3)| ‘B13A1Y BUBYEIA]
$314D 1ue)SISSY SUNdY UOISIAI] SAIIRIISIUIPY aNngAeY PPOL §91YD 91104 :judwpedaq adijod leney -oues J3jA| Asuiony Aunod
Aindaq pue ‘owQ sapadia 131D Woddns ‘Suiy) ua||3 101BNSILIWIPY (LIS SUOISSIWIWOY) pue spieog :juasald os|y (‘W'D gp:0T

10 Bunaaw ayj 1af) epIYSOA 31INET pue ‘uosinuy esr] ‘S8o1iaH ") AJejA ‘ewje) uyor ‘oNy eIl SJ2UOISSIIWOD) ‘SUOH uoljepn Jiey) 3JIA uasalyd

‘wre 85107 ‘Bundd Jo pu3 "we 80:6 :uIlAaW $0 MelS

99/96 llemeH ‘anyn 19915 3Ny vy
9Z/v7 wooy 8unaai eysiiow | uoneso

SZ0Z ‘vz AMenuer

ajeq Sunasy UOISSIWIWOD 321|0d leney

uoIssiwwo)/pieog

SALNNIN DNILIIW NOISS3IS NIdO

DEVGUTTT [ [ N




153y Buisned Ayyanq 4oy "101e||UqISP JIIBWOLINE PaNssl-Od) Siy

YHM BUDIS Y] JB paAlLIe wey J3NYO ‘Jale AjuoysS 19A1p aalsuodsasun
3y3 1s1sse 03 sanbjuydal Yd4o 1s91e| 33 paijdde pue saA0 3001

(UN) 2y ‘uoneusay oYU “19ALIP dAISUOdSaIUN ue UO ¥4I Sulwioysad
uejuewes poos e paAJssqo N JUe3BIas ‘dUads Byl je Bulalle vodn

‘Aemydiy ajndey Jo ANUDIA

Y1 ul PN dnyand siy JO 183S JBAHP Y] U) SNOISUOIUN SEM OYM 1S1I0I0W
e Suinjoaur AouaBiawa |edipaw e Suunp s|jiqs Suiaesay)| pue ‘aunsodwod
‘wsi|euolssajold |euoindadxa palessuowap wey sejodN 18P0 pue N
MW eddsas ‘bz0oz ‘TT 1aqualdag uo jeyl pauodal uaalg poy uielde)

"Wwiey SB|0JIN J3d10 SIIIAISG |041ed
pue N [2eY2iIN 1UEASIDS YIUOW B3 JO SIS0 J0) Loday uoiepuIwIwWo)
31 peaJs 01 UasuY poy uieided 33104 U0 pa||e yIngAey PpoL J21yd axjod 5z0z Asenuer
YiuoN 3y
"Wey SB|OJIN J92I0 PUB N [SBYDIA 3A13D313Q | JO SJ3YO S,ad)

‘epuade ayl uo dn sawod WAy Ay se AJ1Isal 01 A|ge aq
pPInom Jqnd ayl 1ey3 paiou os|e a4 "awil) Siyl Je AuowIlS3) Ou SEM aJ3Y)
INq ‘sway epuade ayy Jo Aue uo Auow3sal anqnd 10y payse SuoH Jiey) A | Auocwysal dngnd

‘adueyd 03 alqng
“ANO||O} O} UOISSDS BAIINJAXT "gZ/ve wooy Bunasapy eyayIo 3yl 18 “wre |  SJu3WIdunouuy

00:6 1€ ‘SZOT ‘8T Aleniqaq ‘Aepuy si Sunsay Ajyiuo Jenday au ay) sJley)
'0:9 palied ucnow
"uoiOW 33 papuodas SoUBH ‘SN “pale|naap epuady
se epuade ay3 anoidde 0) paaow BPIYSOA ‘SIA ‘epuage ay) anosdde 03 uocnnow e 1oy payse Suoy Jieyd A jo jeaoaddy
NOILDV NOISSNJSIa 123rans
Z 98ey

dunas 'szoz ‘vz Aenuer 0
SINUIN U0ISSaS uadQ uoISSIWIWIOT) 33104 1eney



‘auop [|am qol 8yl 10} SIBYO Y1 PAUBYY AYS "WAYL
noge Jeay 3,usaop 2iqnd 3y} INg 4NIJ0 Op 13qWiadag ul pauaddey jeym
31| SIUaPIdUL Jeyl duiSew) AjUO UBd pue pIp 1331440 ISOYL Y1oMm poos 3y

Suipie8aJ siaquaw|IdUN0I MO||34 J3Y JO jjeyaq uo syeads ays ains s,ays
1BY} PAIBIS UBPMOD) BIDID4 AJRJES DI|qNnd JIBYD 331UWWIOD/19gUIBW|Iduno)

"$9SJNU pue s10100p 1snl Jou ‘AjJlunwiwod alnus ayl jo Aujiqels ay) _

SI 21e2Y}jeay Moy pamoys wsjeuo)ssajold jeuonndadxa Jo uonesisuowap
JI3Y] 3] §,49AUP Y] SUIARS U] SUOIIDE JI0JIY JIDYT 10} WIeY 19O pue IIN
Juea8J3as Joy uoneaadde J1ayl passaldxa AjjenpIAIpUl SIUOISSILIWOYD) Y| _
‘qol auop-||am e 10} Way} jueyl

01 33| pJnOM pue uoINUS0o33J 113y} PassaUUM SBI|Iwey J1ay) pe|s s,y “Aep
1241 Lo pIp A9yl 1eym op 03 papinoad s|00) 3yl pue guiuiesd 1ayl

pasn ‘uoneNssy 1INoYUM ‘sia214o asoyl ‘Aep 1eyl uQ "9jl| 5,9UCBWOS UO
edwi Ajpansod pue 3j1) 129104d 01 Si SYi8 1591243 SI122140 JUIWIIIOUD
ME| JO DUO JBY] Pale1s 9H ") wuopad 03 saxel J Jeym Op pue Juawow
usAIg Aue je qol siayy jo ped s ey Suiyiswos Buiop 104 paziudodsl Buleq
083404 J3Yleu pjnom oym 3jdoad ajquiny 2Je wey pue N SIPO eyl
uaalg ulesde) yum saauSe ay 1eyl paiels yongiey Jaiyd 22104

“JOAIP
243 JO 3J1) Y3 paAes leys sanbiuyaa) Buines-ay| pasn Ayl moy uo ‘(auads
3yl 1€ 219m oym) sienplaipul oml Aq payseoidde uaaq 1ou 3y pey sucijoe
Bulnes-a1| 119Yy1 INOYE UMOWY IABY JOABU pInom 3y ‘3jdoad ajquiny yioq
3J4e we)y 1930 pue LN IWessias asnedaq eyl pauonuaw uaaig uieyde)
‘2482 Aduadiaws JaA0 3je] 0] paALLIE [DuuosIad |edIpaw pue 34 pun
HdD pawinsal uayl 1IN JUeBIAS YI0YSs SUIABSDY| B PRIDANSP WeY JadI0
‘sped g3v ay) Ajdde o3 pue asind s,4aA11p 3y} }2ayd 03 suoissasdwod

NOILOV NOISSNDSIA 123rans

¢ aBey

dunaa ‘570z ‘vz Aenuer J0
SIINUIAl L0ISSAS UBA() UOISSILWILIOTY 321|0d 1ene)



"JapJo 0} yoeq
pajje2 sem Supaaw ayl “wre 0E:6 1Y S24N121d 3yel O pue ‘si2| J9MOoyy
YuM Wwayl Juasald 03 3w} S1921J0 MO||3} pue saljiwe} 3y3 3AI8 0] 59334
J91IQ € 10} Pa||ed SUCH Jiey) dIIA “w'e §Z:6 18 ‘AUoWIIS3] J3YHIN} OU YHM

uauiwosd Alaa s) ssaus|quiny siy pue ‘uew Ajlwey pajdedsal

‘Buosys e sl 3H "Anunwwod 3y) ul pagedua A|DA110€ S) pue aAI}da1ap

e se wiy apisguoje paxsom NN ‘18s ‘Ajaepwis “ySiam quediusis Aaed
SpJom s1y ‘Syeads wey 43210 uaym ‘SpIom may JO uew e SI 3y ysnoyyy
"3sueping ajqenjea Suipirosd ‘ANjiwny pue asuaned pajesisuowap wey
JINPYO ‘sunaoal Fuluier) awny 113yl Suung ueadlas QL4 sty se paasds ay
uaym wey JaNYO Yyum Ajjenadsa ‘Yyiog yum Ajaso|d jiom 03 Ayunuoddo
2431 pey 3y 1yl pajou 3H "wey JdYO pue uN 185 10} uonenasdde siy
passasdxa uosdwoy] Aqqog 2A12319Q ISIA leney Jiey) 121deyd OdOHS

‘leuoissajoad Suiulewad ajiym suoiIBUU0I

Jeuosiad ulejulew 0} S13210 JUILWIDIOHUD Mme| 40} BuiSua|eyd

S1 31 Jey) palou aH Jeyl Joy [NJa3ess S| JeH PUB ‘UONENNS 3Y) yum

adod wiy padjay yaiym ‘suoiisanb siy ssaippe pue HeH "IN Yyum yeads
01 3w} 3y} }oo1 3H "uoissedwod pue wsijeuolssajord yiogq pajesisuowsp
1IN 185 ‘podied siy 0jul qUIOG B MIJY] AUOILWOS UIYM JUDPIDUL Jjewnes)
Aleinaiued e Suung ‘uondesdu; jeuossad 10 Bumoyje ‘sawn ajdiynw
w0y SIy pausIA sey [IN Jueadias Juasaid SI9010 Yloq Yyum Jejjlwey

s1 aH ‘Suneaw ayj jo wed siyl parolua ay 1ey) passasdxa ey aosnug I

NOILDV NOISSNJSIa 133rans _

¢ a8ey

sunaa ‘szoz ‘vr Aenver j0
S2INUI UO1SSIS UM UOISSIWWIOD) 3J1|0d 1ene)y



pPauIuLIRI3PUN ‘Syleap jejuspiide ‘s}nsas Asdoine Juiajoaul
SYlesp |RINIBU ‘SIIISIIBIS Yleap 31ep 0] JeaA ‘Buiualealy)l 11s14041s)
Jnesse |enxas ‘ajiuaanf Aemeuna ‘AsaqqoJ ‘uosiad Suissiw ‘@3.33p
uC 3Y1 Ul 3dedasa ‘SINoY pZ UIyum Yleap ‘syleap papualieun
‘sased Jnesse 4310 ‘93.183p p,Z Y1 Ul Ynesse ‘syFysiy
ajqejou/siuapioul Jole|y - uoisIAg uoniesiIsaAU| [eulwl) ©
‘AJewiwins JuUapIdul pue SaJIAIIS 10§ 5||ed pue ‘Alewwns
153448 ‘AJRLUWINS JUSWDI04US J)JRI] S3IIAIIS |0Jled JUDBWITI0ND
Jueas Jyjeul ‘duiuien Jo $2331d ‘JUBWBA|0AUL pue S3INAIIE
Ajunwwod ‘Asaqgqod ‘uoisijiod Jyyely/adedrss ‘Buiualeayl 1SL0LIB)
‘sjewiue 0} Ayjanud ‘yieap papuaileun ‘uosiad uissiw ‘asnge
Auojay ‘p,Z Ynessy ‘suoday yiesq — uoisimg suonesadg piRly ©
"Buiuieay Jo saoaid pue ‘(5192140 224n0SaL j0OYIs) sludwaFedud
ANunwwo? ‘saoiAIas |e83) ‘sjuessem youaq ‘suoljed)dde
Huwuad Aed-03-95u3di| ‘Swaed PAIIISITIL JUSWHNIIBI ‘BWIIAIN0
‘Buigels 188pnq ayl uo sajepdn — neaang sadjases Joddng ©

702 J2quadaqg
Joj syoday

Alauoiy s ga1yd

"0:9 paled uojlow ayj

"UOII0W aY) PAPUOIIS UOSINUY 'S|A| "P10331 YL
10j epJIO)Y Y BLIOWIA ‘S|A] WOy 3UdpUOdsaII0d
2yl SAI1933. 01 PIAOW BPIYSOA ‘SN

"P4023J 3Y) JOJ BPIOY SN WOJY 30UdpU0dsauIod sy} aa19al 0}

UOI10W B 10} paySse JieyD IJIA ‘PI023J 3Y) JOJ 3IU3PUOUS3II0D BY) NI
0] UOIOW B J0J 3Se 01 SUOH Jieyd adA payse Suiy) ua||3 Jojesisiuiwpy
SUOISSILLIWOY) pue SpJeog JUWNIopP e Sulidadde SNSIaA IARID

0] SUZ3ILW SI 1BeYM UO UOIIEIIIE(I JO) PjSe epIYSOA ‘SN SaA paldas owQ
‘SN Yyaiym 0} a8ed suo se ul 3wed 3duspuodsaiiod ayl ji payse SouaH s

epio)|
BLI0JIIA ‘SN WOy
duapuodsaiio)

"0:9 palied uonow ayj|

"UOISJAA P2)331400 By} 3JB UOISSILIWO)

Sunaan ‘vzoz

"UOIOW Y] PAPUOIIS BPIYSOA ‘SN ‘PIapudwe 9y3 210439 sa3nuiw 3y3 eyl pue Sunaaw a3y} aiojaq sodAy Juediudis ‘0z 1aquiadaq

se Sullsaw ‘pz0g ‘07 42qwisdaq Jo sanujw -UOU 1294403 0] OWQ ‘SN PajIeW AYS 1By} PR10uU B0UIH S "papuawe S3INUIAI

uoissag uadQ ayl aanoadde 01 parow SouaH ‘S Se $a1nuIW 3yl puawe Jo aaosdde 0) uolow e 104 paj|ed SuoH Jieyd adnA J0 |eaouddy
NOILV NOISSNOSI] 103rans

g ageyd

3unasN ‘sz0z ‘vz Aenuerjo
S9INUIA UOISSIS U UDISSILIWOY) 31|04 1eney




AQ passed aABY PINOM JUAAB 3U} D|d B WIO) O} 3I9M JBUOISSIWIWIOY) Y}
J ‘Ise} 0s dn 3wed 32Ua43ju0d 3y} 18yl Suiaq ey paiels Suoy Jeyd A

"93u843ju02 2y} uo Ind o3 suoiloe Asessadau Aue axye) o1 pue uejd 03
SUOISSIWWOY) pue splecg 40 a0 3yl 01 Ajioyine aiedajap 01 s {sans1|3q
3Y) 01 51 UOIIEPUIWIWOIRI BY] ‘OS YSE) pue uo1Ie313SdAUI S} 1INPUOD 03 Hid

341 JO} W] JO 10| B JOU SY GZ(Z 2UN[ Ul 3] ||IM 33UBI3JUOI 5, UOISSILILIOD
3Y3 1ey3 uaai8 pue swil sayel dnoad uonpesalul pawiad e eyl
JBME S| UOISSILIWOY) Y] 18Y) palels oes JajA) Asuiony Aluno) Aindag

‘UCIIOW 33} PAPUOCIIS OV ‘SN '22UI34U0I “GZ0c aunf Ul ieney

3y} uo 1nd 03 suoide Alessadau Aue el 0} UO 9oU2J13jU07) SI2UODISSIWIWOY) 21|04 IIEMEH JO 91€315 SZ0¢ 94} SUnsoy
pue uejd 0] SUOISSILIWOY) pUe SPJBOg JO AANYO | OF SO1E|aJ 1l S€ AJLIOYINE $ Jsquuall YIEd Jo 2d0dsS 2yl auljap 03 pue dnosd 1-202 dd
2yl 01 Ajuoyine 21e8a[ap 03 PIAOW UCSINUY 'SIA uoIIeIAIUT paRIuRd e 3ulyS)|Gelss ud SUeW-uoISIIap PUE uoIsSsnasiq ssauisng

*pPaJaj4o sem auou Inq ‘Auownsal o gnd Joy pajjes
uay) 9H "paJayo sem auop ‘suoday AjYIuow S 4a1yD 2yl UO SIUSWIWOD
Jo suollsanb Aue pey Aayl JI S19UOISSILLWIOY) 3Y) payse BuoH Jiey?) A

'syoday Ajyluowy ay3 ul paldd)4al elep uo SJUIWWOod
J0 suonsanb Aue pey sJ3UOISSIWILWIOD) 3Y] JI PIYSE PUB 3dUBAPE UI
UOISSIWILWOD Y] 01 paiMwgns a4am suoday ayl eyl palels yangAey Jaiyd

‘S3Y81YB1y 8jqejou ‘@innap0y

19558 ‘SINZIDS — UOI3IIS DDA JUDWIA|OAUL SDIHAILIR AJUNWLIWIOD
‘s3a2lo4d Juswadiogud ‘Yayl ‘Adejdang ‘Adin ‘AW3n ‘@8ewep
Anadouad jeuiwild -uo1328s snJoj (edads ‘quawadiojua/sydafosd
‘13panw ‘apIdINs ‘sasopiaac Snup ‘synsal ASojooixo) Suipuad

NOILIV NOISSNJSIa 103rans

g 98eyq

3unas ‘szoz ‘vz Aenuerf Jo
S3INUI UCISSAS U LOISSILWIWOD) 31|04 1ene)y



"Y24E3S BAIINIIXI S,U0ISSIWIWOY) 3Yy] Jdedw

Aew 1 moy pue Asejes aojod Jo §a1yd 2yl Suipsedal uoissiwwo?) Alejes syl
21049( Jeadde 03 3zIOYINE UOISSILIWIOY) 331|0d Y} Joquidaw pajeudisep
Aue 1o Jiey) ayl wouy Jeay 0} Y} PINOM pue YIIeas 3AINIBXI ue Fulop

40 $59204d B3 VO S| UOISSIWWOY) JonbiT 3yl Se ||9Mm Se uoISSILIWO) 81104
3y 1841 d1EME SI UOISSILWILWIOYD Aieles 3yl 1ey) PUe |12unod AJunod 3yl

pue JoAew 33 03 ywsueu} 0} voinjosal Asejes e unedjnwold jo ssadoad
3yl u1 s1 uoissiwwo) Alejes ayl 1eyl palels suly) ua)(3 Jolensiuiwpy

TUOISSIUWIO)) AJB[ES B} 8104a( Jeadde 03 UOISSILIWIO,) 8J1]0d
343 W0J} 9AljejUasaIdal € JuITI9[as U0 SUDBW-UOIS[Iap PUB UOoISSNIsIg Z-S20Z Jd¥

‘0:9 palJes uolow ay| "310A 3Y} 10} P3||ed SUOH Jiey) AJIA ‘UOISSNISIP J3YHN4 Ou Suiag aIay |

"13Y payuey} SouaH ‘S
21ym 01 ddue)sIsse pue ndul J0) SISUOISSILIWOY [ENPIALPUI Y] 108IU0D
(1M A2yl eyl paiels Suly) uaj(3 JOIBSIUIWPY SUCISSIWIWICT pUe SpJeog

"Jdom ay) e op way) Suirey

UBY] JDYILI BDOUSIIJUOI DY) 0} UOISSILLIWIOY BY] WIOL) PIBU SUCISSILIWO)
pue spiecg 3JUBISISSE JO PUD| IBYM MOU) 0} pajuem SouaH S
uoIssnosig

"'GZ(OZ UN[ Ul 3IUBIBJUOD ,,SIDUOISSILUWIO?) 31|10 lIeMeH JO 31els G707
3yl 1soy 03 auop aq 01 spaau leym ysidwodde o) sdals Aiessadsu Aue aye}
pue ue|d 01 SUOISSIWIWOY) pue Spieog Jo 32O Y} aiedajep 03 uolow
B U1e1191UD 0] 31| PINOM By ‘810434341 } 0] 5198 uoISSIWWOoY) Yl dwiny

NOILV NOISSNISIa 1J3rdans

/ 98eyd

3unaan ‘szoz ‘vz Aenuer jo
S3INUIN UOISSag uadQ UoISSIWWLIOY) 321)0d {eNEY



poday 03 SuiyIoN e
‘UOISSILILLIOD) 321104 3Yy) 01 }oeq Wodads so/pue uoinsodsip 104
J914D DY} JO IO DY} 03 PLIDJDJ PUB UOISSILIWIOY) 8I)0d IENEY BY] YUM
pajy pue Juawliedaq ad0d 1eney syl yum pajly a49m jeyl sjutejdwod
SUIZIND PAZIIRIOU |BWLIO) JO UOINSOdSIP JO/pue snie)s 3yl uo Joday

AlYIuo SpIBpUELS [BUOISSSJ0.d JO 321140 @) 0] pajejal aAllejuasasday 1-620Z Dd)
paieusisap siy Jo yanqAey ppot JaIyd) @d1jod Aq sajepdn Ajyluow senday S3
SWaY asaY)

0} 218131 Aew A3y) se saijigel| pue ‘satuunwuw ‘sadajiald ‘sennp ‘siamod
S,UOISSIWIWIOY Y} 0] Pale|ad saNss! U0 AJuI011e SH YUm JNSuod 03 pue
‘pI2y 2q ||eys Sunaaw uado ue ‘Guisaw uado ue s3sanbal jenplapul ayl p
‘u0Issas | 1eyl papiroad ‘panjoaul aq |im Adeand Suidayje s1a31eW JO UOIIBISPISUOD

3AI1IN23X] 01Ul BY] DYl 03 SAINJLIS pasIavy | Alaym Juawiiedsq 31|04 1eney ay3 ul a0 ue jsulede Jydnouq sadieyd
nemeH ay) peas 0} oyes J3jA| Asuiolly Aunod SSNJSIP PUE M3IA3J 0] UOISSIWILIOCY Y] O} SI UOISSIS DAIINIBXS SIY] JO
Aindag uo pajjes SuoH Jleyd aA “w'e £€:6 W asodind ay1 (¢) pue () (8) §-Z6 ‘¥-76 §§ S91NLIS PISIARY | IBMBH JIpUN | UOISSAS IAIINIDXNT

‘pa43)j0 sem auou jng ‘Suizasw ayl jJo uouod uoissas

IAI1INI3X3 3Y) Ul S1913eW Aue 0} paie|as epuade ayl uo palsl) Swayl 3yl jo
Aue uo Auows31 BAIF 01 3Y)| PINOM JuoAue Jl jSEe 0) 1| P|NOM BY ‘UOISSIS
DAIINI9XJ OJUI SI0F UOISSIWWOY) 3Y) 310424 eyl pajou SUoH Jiey)d adiA

"0:9 pPaled uonowW ayj ‘uonow 3yl "uonow 3y} 10} pajjed SuoH ey A ‘UOIOW Y3
Papuolas Bwile) "I\ "UOISSILUWIOD 31|04 Y1 JO | pu0odas 01 )| p|NOM Y 1841 pIes ewe|ed) N "uoIssIWwo) Alejes syl uo
}leyaq uo uoissiwwo) Alejes ay) a1043q Jeadde | Zuiaq 3rusaadxa IAISUIIXD J3Y JO ISNEIAQ UOISSIWWOY) AlejeS By} 94048]
0] epiysoA S|l 31eudisap 0} panrow S0M3H S|y | Jeadde 03 epIYSOA "SI IEUILLOU O] 3Y)| P|NOM 3Ys 1eyl palels SouaH S

NOILDV NOISSNISIA 123rans

g 98eyd

8unas ‘sz0z ‘vz Aenuer jo
S3INUIIA UOISSAS Ud(D UOISSILILIOT 31|04 1BNe)Y



1SMOJ|0} SB dJe udje)
suolloe 3y} se epuade ayl uo palsl) SWSY Yl UO UOISSIS BAIINIDXT SU
papn|puod sey uoIssiw o) ayl leyl palels Ja|A) Asusony Aiuno) Aindag

UO|SSaS IAINIIXT

"UOISSS SAIINIIXT 3YJ Ul UYEY AIIM Jey) suoirde ay) lnoge uj uayey
peal 03 0)ies JajA] Asusony Ayuno) Aindag uo pajjed BuoH Jsiey) adA | suonae ayl Ajey
*JapJo 01 yoeq Sunaaw ayl paj|ed SuoH Jey)
A wre €E:0T IV 'SS2I9J WOYS B 10) paj|ed Aja1eIpawwl udy) ‘13pao uoIssas
0} 3oeq 031 Sunad u0ISSaS uadQp ayl pajjed SuoH dley) A “w'e §Z:0T IV uadQ o) uan1ay
"(r)e) pue (2)(e)s-26 §§ SyYH ui sasodind
"U0ISSaS DAIINIBX] Y] paJaUd ay1 Supnjoul 103)494 Asy) S3unasw aA1INI9Xa ayl Jo asodind |nyme| 3yl
UOoISSIWIWOD) Y} “W’e gE:6 1Y "UoIlow 3y} 18942p PINOM saInuUIW Fuladw dAIINIAXD 3yl Jo uonedqnd se Suilesw
Papu0I3s UOSINUY “S|Al ‘UOISSIS DAIINIIXT Y] ‘$Z0Z ‘0Z 13qWala(] 4O SIAINUIL UOISSIS SAIINIIXD Je|n3al ay) puawe
191U2 01 PRAOW BPIYSOA "SI "UOISSAS 3AIINIIXT Jo anosdde 01 UOISSILLILIOD) 3Y) 404 S| UOISSSS IAIINIAXD SIY} Jo asodind t-620Z Dd)
193u3 0} UONOW B JOj payse BUuoH Jieyd 3IA | 3yl (9)6-Z6 Pue ‘(v)(e) (z)(e)S-Z6 ‘v-76 §§ saINILIS PasIAGY | lemeq 1apun s3
‘asealoul Asejes s ongAey ppoy
J31YD) 321104 0] $31e3J 1 SE S3L|Iqe) pue ‘saipunwwi ‘sagapaud
‘sannp ‘ssamod s pieoq ay3 o) Buluiepad sanss| pue suoijsanb uo Asuiolle
$,pJe0q 3Y) YUM J|NSUOCD 03 UOISSIWWOY) 3Y1 404 S| UOISSIS IAIINIAXT SIY) €-6Z0¢ Jd)
jo asodind ays ‘(g) (e) G-Z6 § ‘(€) -76 § S2INILIS PIASIASY lIEMEH J13pUN s3
Hoday o) BuiyjoN e
Juswnedaq 321j0d 1eney 34l pue ‘uoISSIWWOo?) 31|04 3yl ‘Ayuno) ayl
1edw Ajlenusjod pinod jeys Juswiedaq adi|od leney ayj uj jpuuosiad
Buiajoau sauaAd fsIuDPIdU) 9SIaAPE JueIIUBIS Aue Jo aAjleIuasaldal 2-SZ0Z Jd)
paieusisap siy 10 yanqAey ppo] aiyd) adijod Aqg sarepdn Alyluop Jeinday $3
NOILDV NOISSN2SIa 133rans

& 9564

8undaw ‘szoz ‘vz Aenuer 30
SAINUIA UOISS3S UM UOISSIWWOY) 31|04 l1ene)




ENET TS
UOISSNISIP OU SEM 3J43Y] "SU1I93N UOISSAS BAIINIBXT ‘FZ0T ‘07 4aquiadag
3y} Jo sanuIw 3y} arcadde 0} paIoA UOISSILIWOD) 3Y] H-§Z0Z Dd) S3

‘waly

3Y3 uUo UOoIIIE OU }00) UOISSIWWOY) 3yl ‘() (e) G-Z6 SYH 49pun UOISSIS
A1INIBXD AY] jo asodind ay3 1e2j2p PJNOM 3INSOJISIP SE ‘BINSO|ISIP 0}
123lqns 10u $1 UOISSNISIP Y] “asealdul Asejes s yongAey ppol jaiyd 33ijod
Suipsedas Asuio1ie s3 yUMm P33NSUOI UOISSILIWOD) Y] ‘€-G20Z DdX S3

‘W3 Y3 UO UOIIIE OU YO0} UoISSIWWO) 3Y) ‘(1) (e) §-26

SYH J3pUN UOISSAS 3AINIIXA 3Y) Jo asodind ay) 1e343p pPINOM 3UNSO[ISIP
se 31nso|asip 0} 123[qns J0u S| UOISSNISIP Y] "uoiuldo 410 Y3 01 pajejau
31 Se Sa1M|Iqel pue saunwwi ‘sadajald ‘sannp ‘siamod sy uo Asuione
S YIUM PaJINSUCT UCISSILIWOY) 3Y] "W epuIBe uoISSas IAIINIIXD

3y} 03 593e|aJ }I SE T-G74 "Ou J3333| uojuido (sas13aeld uonewaou|

Jo 22140) dI0 passnasip pue SulyaLig e PaAIFISI SIAUOISSILIWO)

2yl J9Amoy JoIyD) ay) woJsy poday o3 Bulyiou sem aiay] z-520T Jdi S3

‘WIN Y3 U0 UOILIEe OU 300]

uoIssIwwo) ay3 ‘() (e) 5-z6 SHH J2pun uoIssas dAIINI9X3I a2y} jo asodind
943 183J9p P|NOM 3INSO|ISIP SE 3INSOISIP 03 192[gNS JOU S1 UOISSNISIP

ay] -soidoy asoyl 01 paleja. U se s3iy[iqe)| pue sdiunuwiwi ‘sagaiad
‘sannp ‘ssamod s} uo A3uJolle SH Ym pajnsuod uolissiwwe) ay) ignd
3yl Aq w3nouq sadieyd a3e31353AU1 JIPISUOD ‘DAIFIBI 01 AjIOYINE JaeyYD
S,UOISSIWWOD) Y] PASSNISIP pue ‘SWal epuade uoISsas IAIINIAXS 0}
521e]24 } Se T-GZ4 "0u 13113 uoiuido (Sannjoeld uoiewaoju| 40 330) di0
passnasip pue Suid1ug B paAISIDJ SIDUOISSILILIOD 3Y] 19AMOY (Spiepuels
[BUOISSDI0.d JO PO Y3 WL} LodaYy Ou sem 1YL T-6Z0Z Jd S3

NOLLOV NOISSNISIa 103r4ns

0T 38eyd

8unea ‘szoT ‘vZ Aenuer y0
S9INUIA] UOISSAS U UDISSIWIWOY) 1|0 1eney



"921]04d 40 JaIYD 3y} 10} asiea Aed e aujwalap 0} Sem Jajtew
341 JAY1aYM U0 UOIIRILLIE|D 1O} PAYSE 13YsY AoY JuaBy ssauisng OdOHS
Auowmsa] Jnqng

"Auowiisal 10y pajjed SuUoH Jley) A

‘uolssas uadQ ays ul yoeq sem Sui3eaw
911 1Y) OdOHS JO S12quudu wuojul 3uty) JOJeNISIUILPY UoISSILIWO)
pue spJeog ‘Auowilsal Buipiedal ssedold [eanpadosd syy SuiAjuep Jayy

‘leney Jo AlUNOD) Iy} fle) sggAc|dw3 pue S49IYPO UIenI) JO sae|es ayl
0] 3UllB|2Y UOIIN|0S3Y B 'T-ZZ0T 'ON uolInjosay Alejes 0] Juensind asealdu]
AJejes s ¥>nqAey PpoL JalyD 9|04 UO SUEUI-UCISIISP pUe UOISSAISIQ €-520Z Dd)

"wo
Sp:0T 10 bunaaw ay) 1faf DpIYSOA LINDT JIUOISSIUWOY) ‘DJ0A 3YD 131V

‘0:9 paLlIed uonow a3y "310A 3Y3 J0} p3||ed BuoH JieyD 3dIA ‘UOISSNISIP J3yny ou Suiaq al1ay|

"UONEIIJII.|D 10} UOSINUY ‘S
paxyuey) SopaH sy "uoissas uadQ ayl ui dn Ja1jew ay} aye) pjnom
UOoISSILIWOY) 3y} 1eY3 pue U3 e} SEm UO|Ide ou Jeyl paijdals uosinuy ‘sl

'€-GZ20Z JdX $3 WIAN UO UIHE] SEM UOIIIE OU Jey] pies 3y uaym juesw
oyes Aausony Aluno) Aindag 1eym Ajuejd 01 auoawos payse SolaH ‘SIN

‘uonow 241 PapuoIIs ePIYSoA S 'SUoIe asoyl Ajies 03
"UOISSIS IAIINDIIXT Y] Ul UIYE] DIDM uOIJOW B 104 P3[|ed SUOH JieyD IA ‘UOISSDES SANNIIXT YL Ul UDYE) BIaM
1eY} SUOIIDE 3y} AjIlel 0] PaAOW UOSINUY *SIN | 1By suoilde ayl Suipeads paysiuy olles 13jA1 Asusony Ajuno) Aindaqg sayy

NOILDV NCISSNOSIa 123rans

1T 95eyd

3unean ‘szoz ‘vz Adenuer jo
S3INUIA UOISSaS uad(O UDISSILIWO?Y) 31O 1eney



‘pasiwoidwod Asejes paseq-s,4931440 Yl sem — O3y ‘SN

'sa39|1auid Jed awoy

-3 €] J13Y] 150| UBAI AA’Y SIAINYPO 3WOS ‘$13dxa Juawpedap syl |aad| ayl
0] wJopiad 1,usaop 43210 ue uaym Aeme uayel Bulag ale jeyl suoljzues
950U} JO 95NneJ3q S)Y2uaq 24 949Y] "SBA JUIIXd UIEHID B 0] — JBYSY "IN

$sasies uas Jou suaquisw
3yl 129449 1BY) SUOSEII [2UU0SIAd JUe AI3Y) JI PINSE JYS ‘PAuoIIues
Su1aq aJe s1aquiaw OdOHS 38Y} AUOWIISI] Sy 03 Suiplodde - oy ‘S

‘suotsanb uiAjued yse Aew uoISSILLIWIOD BY] JBY) palels oues Adulony
Aluno) Aindaq ‘suonsanb 3Se pjnod uoISSILIWOD) AY] JI PIdSE UDYM,

"andsip Japun AjJUa.LIND SI YaIym

‘pa1dadxa Jo Asessadau pawsap st leym Suljaaw Jou 10} 3|geiunodde pay
8u1aq aJe siaquaw 5,0dOHS se uenoduwi Ajaejndied s siyj "paJsdapIsuod
9q 0Sje pINoys ‘pa1aNpuod sASAINS 3yl yum Suoje ‘1eaAh 1sed ay) 1an0
S3u119aW UOISSIWWOY) 3I1|0d DA|DM] JO INO XIS PUILIE 0] 4N|18} S JAYD
2y1 1ey3 1no syuod ay ‘Ajjeuoinippy “wiy suiede suoizoe Aseuijdiosip

0} uciiejas ul duewsopad s a1y Iyl SuISSISSe UBYM JUNOIIE Ol

SIY3 Sy e} uoIsSILWOo? 3y) eyl adoy passasdxa aH ‘spiepuels uollen|eas
198W 01 dan|ley J1dY]) 01 ANp suoidues uide) a1e oyYm ‘sIaqUIdW S,0d0HS
40 SUI33U0D BY) S1uasasdas Auownssl Siy Jey) paledlpul JYsy I

:Auownss|

"uoNeIIPISUOD
J0j dn uanjel aq pjnom Janjew 3yl ‘saA jey) paijdas SuoH seyd aoip

NOILOV NOISSNDSIa 123rans i

2T 28eyd

Suiaa ‘szoz ‘vz Menuer J0
SINUI UOISSAS uad(Q uoISSILWG) 31|04 l1ene)



"95e3.0ul Asejes s Ja1yd ay)
Buipiedas 03 01 Y1) p|nom A3yl UOI3IAIIP JBYM SIDUOISSILLIWOD) 3Y) payse
U3yl S "pPa4340 Sem uou Ing ‘AUoLWIISD] II0W JO) PIJ|ed BUOH JieyD) A

"s9) — uosdwoy] I

uawsnipe Aed e 193 op
Aay) pue ‘Aynp pappe ue palapisuod qol a8ieyd wi-132140 3yl s| - oYY "SI

‘'s@seasdul Aue pue Asejes

$,4921)JO UB 109443 SI0P N ‘0§ -ARME UDNE] SEeM 1 3WOoY-ye] SIy pue
‘Aed Juea3aas Sunde siy pue ‘suoijoe siy 1oy pauididsip sem 0} palsesal
5,94 493140 3y aJow pied 198 noA ‘Jueadias Suipoe ue Sy BWOdUI

SIY Pa12343 yoym ‘Aeme uayel Juswusisse a8ieydr-ul-19d1440 siy pey pue
uoisuadsns SAep oM} Y1Im pauoiadues Sem oym 1ad14o ue sey ay ‘uonsanb
s, 00V "SW ssasppe 01 — uosdwoyy Aggog puisig reney sieyd OdoOHS

‘BuiAjlie|d o) NoA juey) - oYy ‘SN
"BIES YL LIRS SAIRIBS JIDYY ‘SDA - JBYSY "IN
$2Wes 3y) sulewal Alejes siadiyyo ayl s20Q — oY ‘S

‘Apiedoal ul uonowoud e soj Ayunuoddo nayl
1IN0 1 pue u3jsuel) 0y Anunpoddo s,492140 ue SHWI| Y| “SIA — JAYSY IN

‘SUo-ppe se jeyl m:_tmww._ oy S| - OYY SIN

“YIOM 01 SBAJISWIY SALIP 1SN ABY3 3SNLIDQ “SDA - JOYSY "IN m

NOLLOV NOISSN3SIa 133rans _

€T a8ey
Buneaw ‘sz0z ‘vz Aenuer Jo
SIINUIA UOISSIS UId() UCISSILIWIGT) IO Ieney



ag pue qol ayy op o1 Axijige ay3 ‘92usuadxa Jo suesA aaey Isnw NoA 3O ue
9q 0 "SI0 3y 01 papuey isnliou s Y ‘pausea alam sduiy) Isoys Jo auo
AJ9A3 JeY] Ajae|d wiy 193] 0S ‘Suo-ppe ayl Inoge payjer sys - 1AYsy W

"SUO-PPE 3} SEM }| ‘PIJ3MO]| JOU SEM } ‘Bwes 3y}
paulewsa. pue paienodau sem Aed aseq-s1321)j0 Yl Ing sa|iqisuodsal
pappe pue 1e) ay] ‘Suo-ppe ayl Sem } SBM punoy ays JBYym — oY SN

"SaA — JAYSY I

épalayje
sem Aed n12y3 j uonsanb o3 uay }dwouid yoiym pauorjpues Sulaq aiam
SJ931}40 DWIOS 1BY) 32Ud13434 (JBYSy) 3y dSneIdq P3ySe aYS — Oy 'S

‘pasedwod 3q 3,upjnoys il pue

‘SpUBY S,UoISSIWIWOYD) Y3 Ul Aj2|0s S 31 Juawaaie Juiuiedieq aA12a||0d

e 10U 5| Jeyl J31yd ayl Buipaedal (Buoum s 2y H wiy 1294102) ‘uonenys

SIy} ul Ing "sasies 9yl 198 ||im Aayl Suilel asuewoyad ayl Jo sso|pedal
1ey1 Jusawaasde Buiuiedieq aa1109|02 3y 4o 1ed s Jeyy WSy — Jaysy W

£1991102 ‘sasieJ suollelo8au OdOHS 2SNeaq 1034100 - O3y "SI

Bunea 2duewnopad qol s1ay) Jo ssa|piedad sasied 119y3 138
11135 SJ9210 13YIaym 1n0ge Sem Uol1sanb 13y Ji Oy ‘SN padse — Jdysy SN

*Aj11521 01 J1W Y] 01 WY pajjes pue Jaysy “JN paziu8odas BuoH Jiey) adp

"9SeJOUI AJe|es B IAI3D94 PjNOYS
J21UD 3y} Jay3aym ap1aap pNoYs UOISSILIWOYD 3y} 18yl p23els SoUaH S

NOILOV NOISSNISIa 123rans

+T 98ed
8unasw ‘szOT ‘vz AMenuer jo
S3INUIN UOISSIS UMD UDISSIWIWIOY) 31|04 1BNey



*193.103 si Jey| — SuoH JieyD) A

‘Buipuejssapun siy s,1eyl ‘Jou 1o astes e 128

PINOYS J21Yyd Y3 J3Ylaym S| UOISSNISIP 3yl “Je3|d 2q 01 1SN ‘puelsiapun
3,uUpip 8y 1ey) Suiylewos uo yeads 01 ulod j,usem 3y ‘puelsiopun

01 3|1 B ud3sl| 01 pey 3y pue ‘BuiAyiisal asam Aayl Aym uosead

|_INUI DY) paeay | "uIZIYD IO[ SE Jj3sWIY pasnpojul ayejgaq Aeg I

‘Buileaw ayl Ya| BPIYSOA ‘SIN “W'e 80T WV

‘'s@3uanbasuod aie 313Y] sasap Juswedaq ayl
j9A3] @Y1 03 Buiwuopad Jou ‘BuIsod Ul 1034403 St eyl ‘SIA - JAYSY S

41991102 ‘311J9Udq 1224Pp S,190140 Ue Sul1IBYD 10U SI }|

"19341put §,Jeyl wiy 0] "sed uo ASuow aaes pinom pue uoiels adjjod 3yl 0
SALIP 0] 3[21Y3A UMO SIY BSN 0} ALY 1, UP|NOM 3Y ‘Jed 3woy-3ye) e pey ay
J1 “s) 1e3 3u0 s, uosiad e 32uU3} 3y} Jo ApIs Yaiym uo Suipuadap ‘uawUISp
10 NJ2UQG IIWOUO0II 33 JO asnedaq a8spand 1aa1pul ue se a8spaud sed

e SJ9PISU0D IH 'SIYaUIQ JI2JIpUL pue s)yauaq jeuolyppe pue pied 138 |Im
18210 ue ‘puiw SiYy ut ‘Aj3324103 puelsiapun wiy diay o] — SuoH ey A

'S) ) Aem ay) 1oesyuod ayi palennodau Aayy Aym uoseald

3yl st ieyL "sasies Aue 193 1, up|nom s193140 Yl ‘Ajay1] Is0W ‘JudwaIge
Buiumesieq aA1339(102 Y3 40} 3, usem ) JI 1eYl Aes 0] 34NJUBA pjnom

9H -Aeme uayel usaq asey s3uyl asoyl ‘003 wayy s1adxs Judwpedap
3yl ‘Aem ay) wiop1ad 10U SI0P 1310 UB UIYAA "PIUIEd S 11 ‘SUs

-ppe sAes ays uaym ‘0§ "way) 03 papuey isnf Jou s ) ‘pausea aie sSuiyy
350y} ‘wes30ad ied awoy-a)e} ayl Se awes 3y s} ‘paylenb pue sjgeded

NOILDV NOISSN2SIa 123rdNns

T 38ed

Junaa ‘szoz ‘vz Aenuer o
SaINUI UOoISSaS UAdQ UOISSIUWOY) 321|0d (eney



MOY " yaNW S1Yl INOA SABS 3| ‘JUD||3IX3 3.8 S|IYS SuDjeW-uCISIIBP JNOA
"Jueadias aoijod e se Jjamod awes Joexa oy} 128 NoA ‘Pnpuod

JO SpJepuels ay3 J3pun "3Jayl },uaJe syueadiss ay) 1eyl Jo sAep ayj uo
jueasias Sunoe ue s eyl ‘sl J|O IBYM pUBISIIPUN },Uop oYM NOA 40 asoy]
— 10 Wo4) NOA 3A0Wad ||,| ° W 01 1e34Y] B 31,N0A 3snedaq noA oy j,uop
l,, = 492140 pood e 2q ySiw noy ‘pazivodeam Sulaq st 1) Moy si 23S 3, Uop
noA jeym "Buiyl pappe eiixa ue st H|O ue 3ulaq Jo 3uiyl pappe esxa ue
se Jed 3d1jod e Suialp 39S SANS NOA ‘Yieo Ue 0} JIOMS AN 13210 3djod
e ag pue uodeam e SuiAlies aq Jou pjnom noA Jo ‘sqol puoAaq pue anoqe
op 01 Ajudaul pue Jouoy JnoA uo paseq si gol unoy ‘qol 3jgelouoy pue
qol a|qesiwpe ue FunJom 3Je SI321JJ0 HI3d pappe ue a3y S,31 1| SWIIs
sAn3d noA 0} uiyjAlan] "jeyl 29s 3,uop sAn3 noA "SI23Jed JIBY) uIna pue
awuedap ad1jod 1Xau ayi ||ed ||1m J31Yd 3yl mouy Aay) asnesaq suoses.
19410 10} 143] dARY SJINYO puUe SINPO0 291]0d SeBIA Se7 J0 10| B YyUMm
J2BJUOD JO 10| B 3peuw S, 9H ‘SAIPUIA AJBA S, 2H "10B} usaoJsd — ISISS|dueu

e st An3 ay3 Jaquawal ISNW am Ing ‘YHI0} OS pue SUOSEDJ |BIJUBUY

Joj Y3| Aayl Aes ued app "Wy JO Isnedaq A|3.13u Y3| SI192140 JO %06

“1ou 1 Aluolew ‘suBip I|gnop ‘uaaq JaAad S,)1 15J0M 9Y) S| Juawpedaq syl

$asiel e wny aaI8 03 Juem

3M pue spJepuels mojaq ajqeldaddeun Jo sieaj a4 “wiy Suneuwsl
SP4eMO] SUDIOM SI UOISSILIWOY) 3Y3} 40 ‘Buiaes| sem Ja1Y) 3yl Jeyy
Suipuelsiapun s)y s,31 asnedaq uolisanb asoy) payse o — axe|gaq I

‘Auownsay
apiaoad 03 3w siy st s1y3 jeyl papuodsal olles Asuiony Aluno) Aindag

ddn Bujwod uaAa uoIssnISIp 3yl st AYp éuiod sy
1€ UDA3 S| UOISSIWIWO) 3yl Aym 3Se ay ued ‘pamoj(e s,y J| — 3ye|gaq SN

NOLLOV NOISSNISIA 103rans

9T a8eq
8unea ‘570t ‘vz Aenuer jo
SAINUIA UOISSAS LB UOISSILIWOY) 82§|0d 1ENEY



‘13341 S1Y JO 153J 3Y) 40} $303 3y JaAasdym — Juawpedaq ay) 01 saod

U pue 13xoel JuswAojdwa siy ojul SB08 )| "SAep 324U} 104 PIACLUDI SEM
Ang e ‘} Inoge Juiyl -duewiosad Jay Jo siy yaom pue Apugajul ‘aouoy
Aq unua si qol s,192140 Uy "24N1Ed4 IIXD PRPPE U SE SIIPISUCI UOISSILILWIO)
3y 1eym 1Byl a.ns ayew 03 pajuem isnl ay ‘auyy Jeyy paijdas aye|gaq N

"3 desm pIN0Od 3Y §1 Wiy payse pue 3jns 31NUIW-231Y} € SBY UOISSILIWO)
ay1 Inq ‘Auownisay siy saienaadde ay 1eyl paiels SUOH aieyd 2dIA

's9A Aes pjnom 3y ‘1921}0 ue spedu

Ajerdueuy 31 S| "SplRUOQIIA 10U SI SIYY “LBWRAA 10U SI SIY1 “4921))0 ad1jod
e uiaq Ul |aA3} JaY30 3|oYyM € Si au3Y] "ou AeS ||,3Y ‘aJnieay pappe ue S
s1y3 Aes noA uaym ‘os “wiy Suiysiund JaA0 AQ DO W04y W pPSAOWSL pue
W 31| 1,UPIP JAIYD Y] ASNEISY  949Y] JSA0 0F 1,ULI | IWOI MOY Y10}
0S pue s}un |341nbs 191395 "awWIHSAO JO 10| e 188 1ey) suoljisod Jueadsas
24 DJDY) PUB BWILIDA0 0J3Z dARY Jey] suoinsod Jueadias ale alay)

‘qol 8uiAed Y31y e uaaq aaey pinNod ey} ‘NOA

SMO||0J SuBjuIy] JO pUly Jey] "paAOWaL Sem 3y pue spoos padewep s 9y
asnedaq ‘Ang jeyl yonoj o} Juem },uop Aayy Aes |im 9jdoad ‘ pajowoud

123 noA piemioy 3ul03 ISNEISQ |BIDURUI S| 3 WIY 104 §leldueuty 3ulaq

Yyum op 01 uiylou sey 1 yuiyl 3,uop nNoA 1eyl 3 st Aypn st uoneindau

InoA S1g moy s,1ey] paisalle 103 oym dod ayl yeys 3,us) ‘Asy ‘Aes

Jim 3jdoad pue ‘Ag 08 suonesauas Juaswpedaq 201104 2yl Aq paJyy 188 nop

‘BB SIY J2QWIWLIIL JDAD P|NOM IUO OU

pue ‘sawn Q0T 241) 198 pue spjeuoqay 1e YoM pInod ay ‘4adnyo ao1jod e
SY "1934ED INOA JO 1591 2y} 15e| ||tm 1ods DO 1noA Suiso| Jo uoneindas Jnoj
*210 J0 1IN0 NOA 3)e1 ||,1 05 ‘NOA 31| 1,uop |"Ajjeldueul) NOA 1I34e Y S30p

NOILIY NOISSN2SIa 153rans

L1 98ey

Bunaa ‘szoT ‘vz AMenuer o
SaINUI UOISSIS UM UOISSIWWIO) 3J1j0d lene)y



‘0:9

paliied uollow Y| "330A 3y} JO4 Pa(|ED JIBYD) SJIA "UOII0W 3Y] PIPUOIIS
uosInuy S "aseasdul Asejes e adijod Jo Ja1ys a3yl Juessd 0} JayPym
duIWIB1ap 01 Wal ay) Sulpuey Yyim paadold o3 paaow S0USH SN

T "ON UOOW

"uoIOW B 10} Paj|ea 8y ‘auou
Su1235 *SI3UOISSIWIWOYD Y] WO} SJUBWWOI 10 AUOWIISI] jqnd aJow
10} pySe uay3l ‘uonewojul 3y} 404 Suiy) SN payueyl SuoH Jieyd A

‘dwod

siayiom pue ‘noAed uonedea ‘4Gz e Aed Ag-puels ‘|l ‘s|enuaJayp
Y31 ‘S3ULMO||B WIOJIUN ‘SIUBWAOW UONe)s ‘sjeaw pled ‘(Juawudisse
Asesodwal) yi ‘Aed psezey sapn|au uoijesuadwod Jay3o ‘|eNUSIDYIP
19npuod Jo spaepuels ‘@xuemojie und ‘(4231 quoq 40 saAISo|dXD “1a|puey
6-) 3°1 ) SUOIIRIYIMIDD pazi|eidads ‘@auemoy|e IPIYaA PIZIPISYNS S3PN|IuL
uonesuadwos jeucipppe s,Juawpedaq adl|od ayl 1eyl paiers Suy) ‘s

‘24ns pa)das Suop

J1eyD adIA Yysiym 03 uonesuadwod Jaylo pue [euonippe Se sainisuod
JBYM 0] SE S3IIN0SIY UBWINH WOJ) PAAIDIAI SYS JBY] UO)IBLWIIOJU)
noqe Jeay 0] paluem ay 3 SuoH Jiey) adA payse Suy) Jolensiuiwpy

‘P10 SEM BUOU IN( ‘AUOWIISI] DI0W 10§ Pa|eI SUCH Jiey) INA

‘noA jueyy -Aep 3j3uls

Asana suaddey 3 "123.e2 SIY JO 1534 Y] 4O} INO 350) 03 Bul0B S1 1210 18y}
‘saA ‘Ajjedueuly 1931440 ad1j0d e 3ulaq Jo AjIsauoy jeinuq st 1eyl Ing ‘noA
1191 01 w03 10U a4 A3y "paAcwal Sem a3y asnedaq wiy }aid 3,uom Aay)

NOILDV NOISSNJSIg 103rans

8T 33ed

8unaa ‘szoz ‘vz Adenuer o
S9INUIA UOISSAS UM UDISSILIWOD 3|0 l1ene)y



"aw} siy} 1e aseaou) AJejes e 3SIOpud JOU pPINO2 3Ys 1Byl papn|auod

ays ‘4a1yd ay3 Sulajoaul Juapidul snoiaaad e uo Buidelay "eduewouad
Jedqgns aSesnodus 01 aAJ3S pInom asies e uiueds ‘siosiniadns

419431 Aq 195 spaepue)s asuewaopad ayl Sunsaw jou s) 8aAojdws ue y ley)
pangdie ays "aseasdul Auejes e oy AN|iqIS119 suIwlllap pjnoys aduewsoiad
S,|ENPIAIPU] UB Jey3} SPUncJs 3yl uo JU3WIIZesIP JaY PAJIOA 3YS ‘J19AIMOY
‘anpdadsiad s,0ny “S|A JO Buipuelsiapun iy passaldxa B0M3AH S

"aseadul Asejes e Ja1yd ayl Auap o) uonow ayl asoddo |pm

3Ys Aym s) ydiym ‘ireney uo apisas ued Aay) jeyl os aseasoul Asejes Ajueal
BWIOS SIIAW Y ‘puiw a3y Ul ‘Adea Aew syunowe ayl y3noyljy "SuoissILIWod
10 spleoq aAndadsal say) Aq way)y o) papinoid sasies aaey (sa1ndap J19y3
pue speay luawipedap) saadojdwa ulenad ‘Jsesjuod U 'syun 3uiuedieq
9A1129]102 2ANRdsal 119Y) YBnoay) SaSIES DAIDIDL OF AJBUNMIOS DIB BWOS
‘saaho|dwa |je ay1 ‘9|doad 10y Japiey pue Japiey 3 3unjews ‘Ajjuedylusdis
paseasdu) aaey s1503 3ulal| 1eyl 1no paiulod ays ‘uonnjosals Asejes Aq

Jo suoiun a3yl Aq paiennodau s, JSYlaYMm pue ‘%G J0 %E ‘94T S, JBYIIYM
‘asieJ e 3A19234 01 1y e sey AJuno? ayl ul 9aA0|dwa AI3AD 1eY] SaA3I1|9q
9s asnesaq uollow 3y) 10} ou BulloA 2q pINom 2ys 1eY] pies oy ‘S
uoIssnasiq

‘uoNOW 3yl P3PuoIAs UOSINUY SN
‘aseasdul Asejes e yongiey ppol a1y) adijod Ausp 03 pasow S0MaH SN

C 'ON UonoWy

"u0ISSNISIp e AQ PaMO||04 LOIIOW JBYIOUE 10} P3|(ed SUOH Jiey) 1A

NOILDV NOISSNOSIa 1231ans

61 98eq

Suns=N ‘s70T ‘vz AMenuer o
SIINUI UOISSS U3 UOISSIWILLIOY) 93104 lene)y



‘Bunasw Jo saInulw 335 papusdwe se pasoaddy ( )
uo paiejndad se parosddy ( )

Jiey)-adp ‘SUoH uoyemm 34310 Hoddns yeis ‘ow sapadIdW
:Aq panocuddy pue pamainay :AQ paniwqgng

‘pausnolpe sem Fullsaw syl “w'e
86:0T IV "UCIIOW 3Y) PapuoIas UOSINUY ‘SN ‘Bunsaw ayl winolpe
‘Buneaw ayl uwinoflpe o3 parow FowaH ‘SN 0} uonoW e 10} pad||ed SuoH Jiey) ANA ‘SSAUISNG JayYuny ou Suldq 48y wdwwnofpy

"Z:€ pailled uonow ayj

"AeN 01 paljdas BuoH ney 29I

'aAy ©) paljdas UoSINUY| BSI] 1BUOISSILWIWOD)
"9Ay 0] paidas Souay ) Ae J2U0ISSILWLWOD)
"aAy 01 paydau ewje) uyor JBUOISSHUWOY)
‘AeN 01 paijdal o)y el J2U0ISSILIWOoTD)

:Jled |04 Aq 9104
3yl payuIaA owQ SIPILBW J43|) Woddng uoisSILWOo) "310A 3Y) AjlIaA
01 ||e3 J|04 & 10} padse SuoH JieyD ad1A ‘uoissnIsIp Jayuny ou 8ulaq a1ay)

NOILLOV NOISSNISIg 123rans

0z 98ey

8unaaN ‘sz0T ‘vz Aenueryo
S9INUIA U01ISSAS UMD UOISSILIWOD) 2I1|0d 1ene)



KAUA'I POLICE DEPARTMENT

REPORTING PERICD

January 2025
POLICE COMMISSION MONTHLY REPORT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
|
Budget Summary Estimate: Period of January 2025
EXPENDITURES 'ENCUMBRANCES TO BALANCE 48% OF
BUREAU BUDGET
TO DATE DATE 10/31/24 BUDGET
Chief’s Office $45,002,356.30 20,406,615.44 1,026,879.30 $23,568,861.56 48%
Support Services
PP $3,667,182.94 1,027,088.07 757,331.94 $1,882,762.93 49%
Bureau
Criminal Investigative
. g $991,658.86 294,783.53 448,401.86 $248,473.47 75%
Division
Police Operations
P $854,390.29 286,309.02 91,444.29 $476,636.98 44%
Bureau
Total General Fund 550,515,588.39 222.014,736.06 2,324,057.39 2 734, 48%
Asset Forfeiture Funds $100.008.00 $0.00 50.00 $100,008.00 0%
Salary, Overtime & Fringe Benefits Breakdown Summary
Salary & Wages $21,321,433.00 $9,202,017.00 $12,119,416.00 43%
Overtime $7,538,207.00 $1,932,014.00 $606,193.00 76%
Fringe Benefits 13,419,802.00 7,295,750.00 $6,124,052.00 54%
Total Salary, OT, Fringe  337,279.442.00 218.429,781.00 $18.849.661.00 49%
Payroll % of Budget 83% 49% 51%
{
Personnel Status AUTHORIZED ACTUAL | VACANT
as of 02/24/2025
Appointed 2 2 ‘ 0
1-Chief |
1-Deputy Chief |
Sworn 164 125 39
2-Agsistant Chief 1-Assistant Chief (Pos 371}
5-Captain 2-Captain [Pos 352, 446]
12-Lieutenant 2-Police Lieutenant [Pos 394, 399]
37.5ergeant 3-Deteclive [Pos. 450, 504, 579]
108-Officer 3.Police Sergeant [Pos 457, 470, 567]
28-Police Officer [Pas 367, 381382, 383,447, 453, 468 476 478, 450481, 482 483, 484, 485,
487, %69, 505 508, $21, 533, 542, $43, 547, 551552, 599, 1318]
Non-Sworn 70 45 27
*3 ~ Dispatchers Grant funded S-Accountant 2-Parking 10-Emergenicy Services Dispatcher [Pos 311, 313,314, 315,473, 536, 537,
2-Admin Asst Enforcament Worker T353, T565, T5a6)
1-Contracts Speciallst 2-Palice [rw. Ops, 1-Deputy Chief Admin Assistant [Pos 362)
4-Criminalist Asst, S.Public Safety Worker | [Pos 378, 379, 380, 1315, 1947)
1-Dept. Staff Asst. 1-Police Records 1-Department Staff Assistant [Pos 306)
! L-DV/AV Coord Supervisor 2-Palice Evidence Custadian | [Pos 491, 1316]
1 !:: e :'P:"ci'l feco 2-Parking Enforcement Worker [Pos 339, 384)
;NT:BD:;::‘CMr :;t:; ;:ppo oy 1.Program .Adminis?ra.tive Officer | [Pos 9221)
| 3-Evidence Custodian 2-Public Information 1'lnf_°rm'n°n Spec'_a"?l L [PPS #561]
| 1-Fiseal Officer Officer 2-Crime Scene Specialist Trainee [Pos #392, 492]
| 1.fleat Coord 9.Public Safety 1-Accounting Technician {Pos. #582)
! 14T Prog. Coord. Waorker 1-Police Investigative Operations Assistant (Pos. #300)
2-Secretary 1-Weapons Clerk
| e L:Program Admin OFf. a B i — — =
Total 236 172 . 66
Hourly Positions g 6 3 *Does not foctor into vacancy totols
*Does not factor inta vacancy totais 2-Background Investigatar 1-Background Investigator [Pos 1309}
*Off-Outy Clerk not County funded 6-Sex Assault Forensic Nurse Examiner 1-Sex Assoult Forensic Nurse Examiner [Pos 9809]
1-Clerk {Off-Duty) 1-Clerk [Off-Duty) [Pos T475)
| Total = inctuding Hourly Positions 245 178 69

|_that do not factor into vacancy totals

lof5Page




Recruitment Status asoro1/31/2025 Comments:
Posted: December 1, 2024 — December 31, 2025

Police Services Officer 18 Vacancies J%I%MMM%%E_%TOTA_E Sept 2024 - Cuf!'ﬂﬂt
nd . 09/25/2024 Written Exam: 8 scheduled, S took exam, 2 passed & referred
(102 Recruit CIasses) 10/23/2024 Written Exam: 11 scheduled, 6 took exarn, 6 passed & referred
11/27/2024 Written Exam: 7 scheduled, 3 took exam, 2 passed & referred
12/18/2024 Written Exam: 8 scheduled, 4 took exam, 3 passed & referred
01/22/2025 Written Exam: 8 scheduled, 4 took exam, 2 passed & referred
01/22/202 {1) HPD lateral referred
02/19/2025 Written Exam: § scheduled, 5 took exam, 2 passed & referred

| Referred - 18

| Disqualified - 6

| Withdrew -1

| Background Investigation Phase — 10

Conditional lob Offer - 0

Job Offer — 1 (Lateral HPD) — Tentative start date 02/16/2025
| Tentative Hire Date for 102" Recruit Class: 07/01/2026

Assistant Chief 1 Vacancy Pendm'g'promotnon announcement
Captain 2 Vacancies Pending promotion announcement
| Police Lieutenant 2 Vacancies  Eligibility list submitted by HR
| Detective/Sergeant 6 Vacancies  Eligibility list submitted by HR
| Crime Scene Specialist Trainee 2 Vacancies  Referred -30
| Withdrew — 4

Initial Suitability Review - 26
Emergency Services Dispatcher | | 10 Vacancies Referred -2

1 - Pending Conditional Job Offer

1 - Tentative Start date 03/01/2025
Public Safety Worker | 5 Vacancies Posted: July 3, 2023 - Continuous

Pending eligible names listing from HR

Parking Enforcement Worker 2 Vacancies Posted: Continuous
Referred — 3 (Pending Interview)

Evidence Custodian | 2 Vacancies Pending recruitment announcement

Public information Officer 1Vacancy  Pending recruitment announcement

Program Administrative Officer 1 Vacancy Pending eligible names listing from HR (New Position)
Department Staff Assistant 1Vacancy  Pending eligible names listing from HR

Accounting Technician 1Vacancy Position will be moved to HR along with Payroll. No recruitment.
Deputy Chief Admin Assistant I| 1Vacancy  Referred —4 (Pending Interview 02/14/2025)

Sexual Assault Forensic Nurse 1Vacancy  Background Investigation Phase - 1

Examiner

Corrimunity Engagement / KPAL Programs:

Programs Location #Classes #Registered #Personnel
Jiu Jitsu Hanapepe 20 64 | 0
Wrestling Kapa'‘a TBD 12 | 0
Wrestling Lihu'e T8D 16 | 0
Wrestling Waimea T8D 9 , 0
Kickboxing Kapa‘a 13 14 = 0
Boxing Hanapepe 40 71 . 0
__Boxing Lihu‘e 8D 66 0

2of5Page



' Community Engagement / DARE CLASSES: i

Location Grade Level Lessons # Classes # Students |
Kapa’'a Middle School 7 #10 2 50
| Chiefess Kamakahelei Middle School 7th H14243 #4 12 240
Community Engagement / Special Projects / Notable Highlights:
Date: Event Description/Location: Hours: Personnel Unit: Audience
Count: Count:
1 01/04/25 anor Guard detail far farmer KPD Chief Calvin Fujita, All 3 8 SRO 75+
Saints Chapel
2 01/08/25 Walking School Bus event at Kalaheo Elementary School 1 q SRO 20+
i ional 4
I3 01/09/25 Sergeants and Lieutenants Promotional Ceremony at Kaua“i 2 3 SRO 200+
: Veterans Center
| Participated in the HQ Station Tour for the Classical
f . pl/10/28 Communication Home School students Le o SRO e
| Kumano | Ke Ala Hawaiian program, participating in
5 Wl Makahiki Games with Wilcox Elementary School students 2 3 SRO 400+
Participated in the Child Safety Check event at Wilcox
3 01/11/25 Elementary School with TS5 3 Z hie o
Assisted Kumano | Ke Ala Hawailan program, participating in
Y 01/17/25 Makahiki Games with Kapaa Middle School students g E — —
Assisted with University of Hawai'i Tobacco Project
g QLR throughout Kaua'i’s various establishments . v L3 He L
01/21/25 Assisted with the Wilcox Hospital Nurses Strike Detail at
9 01/23/25 Wilcox Hospital 2 22 ALL 300+
Assisted Kumano | Ke Ala Hawaiian program in Makahiki
103 ROL/24/25 Games w/ Chiefess Kamakahelei Middle School students - ! il L
Participated in the Waimea High School Faculty service
- 01/27/25 project at the Kumano | Ke Ala farm in Waimea Valley , : - s
- e ; = - '3 K-PA
12 01/278.28 z::lts:?d with K-PAL Kickboxing practice at the Kapa‘a K-PAL 5 3 SRO 20+
Participated in CORE meeting with admin and counselors at
13 | 01/28/25 Waimea High School . . e 1
DARE Graduation with 1% group of DARE classes at Kapa‘a
14  01/28/25 Middle Schaol 6 1 SRO 50+
15 01/31/25 Participated in the Kaldheo Elementary Schoal Career Day 3 3 SRO 14¢
Assisted Kumano | Ke Ala Hawaiian program in Makahiki
16 LHE ) Games with Waimea Canyon Middle School students : 1 i Rl
17 01/31/25 Participated in the DARE Hawaii Board Zoom Meeting 1 1 SRO 8
Total 73.5 69 3,164+
1 . - e ——
' Public Information Officer (PIO)
Activity Completed ! Comment
Press Releases 10 :
| Media Inquiries 21 '
i . . | Monthly Newsletter, Year in Review, Chief’s Video for
| Special Projects 3
[ | Department Updates

Training Provided by Outside Agency: Off-Island
- ' ' Personnel | Course Hours '
Trained: | per Training:
1 25-25011 01/21/25 01/23/25 FBI Stabilization Training (HIBS) 1 24

Total 1 i 24

Jof5Page

Order No: Start: End: Training Description:




Training Provided by Kaua‘i Police Department
Order No: Start: End: Training Description: Pfrr:ic:lr:::al ?::?fa:?:;
1 24-24124 01/01/25 | 01/31/25 SRT Training 28 16
2 24-24125 01/01/25 | 01/31/25 | H!BS Training ' 4 16
3 25-25008 01/23/25 01/23/25 | CAST/CNT Training 8 8
4| 25-25010 01/29/25 | 01/29/25 | Stalker Radar Training _ 2 16
5 01/09/25 01/29/25 | First AID/CPR/AED/Narcan Training for Private 1 6
Secretary for Chief's Office
6 01/14/25 ' 01/14/25 | Verbal Judo Training for Private Secretary for = 1 8
Chief’s Office : '
Total 44 70

Bench Warrant Tracking: _
Warrant Intake = eBW Traffic eBW Criminal Warrants Served Warrants Recalled = Outstanding Warrants

20 112 125 178 66 2,140
Firearms Registered:
Domestic Handguns 79  Domestic Rifles 126 Domestic Shotguns 24 | Domestic Total 229
YTD 2025 79 126 24 229
Imported Handguns 43  Imported Rifles 66 Imported Shotguns 10  Imported Total 119
YTD 2025 43 66 10 119

'Handgun Applications:
Applications Received 45 | Permit to 20  Permit to Acquire 0 | Permit to Acquire 0

. Acquire Issued Rejected Voided
YTD 2025 45 20 0 0

'Long gun Applications:
Applications Received | 68  Permit to 29  Permit to Acquire 0 | Permit to Acquire 1]

Acquire Issued Rejected Voided
YTD 2025 68 29 0 0

Licenses to Carry Applications:

Permit to 21  Permitto 17  Security 0 Security 0  Citizen 9  Citizen 0
Carry Carry License License License License
Applications Applicants tssued Denied Issued Denied
YTD 2025 21 17 0 0 9 0

Crime Scene and Laboratory Section - Biometric Identification Facial and Ten Print

T T ]
Latent Print Development  Facial Recognition Processing |  Ten Print Quality Control | Ten Print Examination
0 134 | 1340 | 34

I_Crim_é Scene and Laboratory Section - Call Out, Lab Request _|

T Digital SexAssault  Forensic Test Results | KPD | Forensic Call Out Total New
Y Exam Kits Interpretation Warrants i Consultation Total Cases i
2 6 2 0 0 | 7 7 9 |

4of5Page



Total Calls for Service

| SUPPORT SERVIQES BUREAU - Calls For_Service

Total Incidents

Charges Initiated

99 46 [ 31
Calls for Service Natures B Incident Natures - Primary =
= == if =
7 B af ey
g o ] pe
§ ¢ e R N jEEE
3 = 2 S
2 I;%% i I |.|1l||1|.|_1i1ll' :%@_
1 FLoaMe ﬂl i 1 Hir i
0 Sl o ! — £l| @mrcreie
HE 5 o g P S S PP [
o B | S i
| Arrests o _ _ e
Juvenile Adult TOTAL ; ' . Petty TOTAL
. h
Arrests Arrests Arrests Feonies ‘ N a2 [ Misdemeanors WLEE Charges
6 1 7 5 3 | 0 5 13
Citations )
fotalfrathc Waynmg Cited Misc Mobile Moving Parking Seat Speed Totals
Stops | Given | .
8 s | 1 | s o | 4 6 1 o | 16
50f5Page




KAUA'I POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORTING PERIOD

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION JANLARMgL
MONTHLY REPORT

DIVISION NOTABLE HIGHLIGHTS
ROBBERY 2"
A 29-year-old male resident was physically assaulted while in a parking lot of a retail store in Kapaa. During the
assault the suspect stole jewelry valued at $1,500.00 from the victim. The victim received laceration on his face
from the assault and was treated at Wilcox Memorial Hospital and released. A witness observed the suspect
fleeing the scene in a Toyota truck and obtained the license plate. Through further investigation, detectives
identified the operator of the suspect vehicle as a 38-year-old male resident. A photographic lineup was
presented to the victim, and he positively identified the suspect. Detectives obtained an arrest warrant for
Robbery 2" and the arrest of the suspect is pending at the time of this writing.

CRIMINAL PROPERTY DAMAGE

A domestic dispute between a 46-year-old female resident and her ex-boyfriend, a 46-year-old male resident,
occurred at Kalapaki Beach. The suspect attempted to ram his vehicle into the female but missed and instead
struck three parked vehicles. One of the parked vehicles was occupied by a 29-year-old female resident, and she
sustained minor injuries. The suspect fled the scene prior to the police arriving. Detectives obtained an arrest
warrant for the suspect, and he was later arrested for Criminal Property in the 1% (2x}, Criminal Property
Damage 2" and Harassment.

DEATH STATISTICS
January 2025
Natural Death Involving Autopsy Request
Resident Unhoused Resident Visitor
6 0 1
Accidental Deaths
Resident Unhoused Resident Visitor
1 0 0
Undetermined-Pending Toxicology Results
Resident Unhoused Resident Visitor
4 0 1
Drug Overdoses
Resident Unhoused Resident Visitor
0 0 0
Suicide
Resident Unhoused Resident Visitor
0 0 0
Homicide
Resident Unhoused Resident Visitor
0 0 0




GENERAL CRIMES SECTION STATISTICS

January 2025
(S) Detectives | ASSIGNMENT [ CASE DISPOSITION
Carry Cases Total Total Unfound | RTP Record | Arrest | Arrest | Cases PFD Carry Over Next
OverLast | Assigned / | Offenses | Case Only Self Other | Closed /% Month
Month Follow Up
Total: 42 23 68 65 )] 2 11 0 0 21.54% 10 41
ENFORCEMENT
Felony MD Vio Total Search Special Arrest Grand | Surveillance Follow Info
Arrest | Arrest | Arrest | Arrest | Warrant | Projects | Warran Jury Ups Charging
t
2 0 0 2 9 2 0 0 1 0 0
SPECIAL FOCUS SECTION STATISTICS
January 2025
REPORTS/INVESTIGATIONS
(6} ASSIGNMENT CASE DISPCSITION
Detectives Carry Cases Total Total | Unfound | RTP Record | Arrest | Arrest Cases PFD | Carry Over Next
Over Last | Assigned | Offenses | (ase Only Self | Other | Cleared/ Month
Month / Follow %
Up
Total: 51 110 206 161 5 26 [ 0 37.89% 57 55
Criminal Property Damage ({CPD)
Cases | Adult Arrest | Juvenile Arrest | Refer to Prosecutors | Pending Further Developments | Unfounded
4 1 1 0 2 0
Unauthorized Entry into a Motor Vehicle (UEMV)
Cases | Adult Arrest | Juvenile Arrest | Refer to Prosecutors | Pending Further Developments | Unfounded
15 0 1 3 10 1
Unauthorized Control of a Propelled Vehicle (UCPV)
Cases | Adult Arrest | Juvenile Arrest | Refer to Prosecutors | Pending Further Developments | Unfounded
12 1 0 3 7 2
Burglary
Cases | Adult Arrest | Juvenile Arrest | Refer to Prosecutors | Pending Further Developments | Unfounded
23 5 1 3 13 1
Theft
Cases | Adult Arrest | Juvenile Arrest | Refer to Prosecutors | Pending Further Developments | Unfounded
23 1 0 3 | 19 0
ENFORCEMENT
Felony MD Vio Total Search Special Arrest Grand | Surveillance Follow Info
Arrest | Arrest | Arrest | Arrest | Warrant Projects | Warrant Jury Ups Charging
0 0 0 0 7 0 4 0 2 35 0




VICE SECTION

Statistics:
Month of January 2025
Cocaine/Crack Fentanyl Fentanyl Pills Methamphetamine Heroin Marijuana
94.2 grams 0 0 264.5 grams 0 17.9 grams
Vehicles Currency Firearms Search Warrant Arrest
3 $6,573.00 0 4 10
Year to date (January 2025)
Cocaine/Crack Fentanyl Fentanyl Pills Methamphetamine Heroin Marijuana
94.2 grams 0 0 264.5 grams 0 17.9 grams
Vehicles Currency Firearms Search Warrant Arrest
$6,573.00 0 4 10
CID PERSONNEL MEETINGS

Various CID personnel attending the following meetings during the month of January 2025.

SANE/SAFE orientation with new YWCA advocates.

SANE/SAFE team monthly meeting.

Monthly meeting with the Office of the Prosecuting Attorney.

Case Review/Tracking meeting with members of Children’s Justice Center,

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AND INVOLVEMENT

Various CID personnel were involved in the following community activities during the month of January 2025.

Participated in the National Human Trafficking Awareness Month sign holding event

fronting the Old Historic County Building. Event coordinated Ho'ola Na Pua.

Honor Guard during the funeral service for retired Officer Michael Marshall.

Attended the Mayoral Proclamation to recognize and honor Human Trafficking Prevention Month.
Broadcaster for Kapaa High school boys and girls basketball.

liujitsu coach for children at the Kauai Technical Institute.

PROJECTS/ ENFORCEMENT
» Detectives executed a residential search warrant at a residence located in the Kalaheo area, and
arrested a 47-year-old male resident on suspicion of committing the offense of promoting child
abuse.
e Strike Post during the Wilcox Medical Center Nurse’s multi-day strike event.
e Detectives assisted in a special operation to locate and arrest a wanted male fugitive residing in the
Anahola
Submitted by:
Darnen Rose
Darren Rose K-21
Captain CID
2-10-25 1005 hours



Kauai Police Department

Crime Summary - Preliminary Point & Time Data
for dates between 01/01/2025 & 01/31/2025

Crimes
01/01/2025  12/01/2024
YTD YTD Percent TO TO Percent
Crime Category 2025 2024 Change  01/31/2025 12/31/2024  Change

Viclent Crimes

Murder - - e es e - -
Completed 0 1 -100.0% 0 ] -100.0%
Murder Total 0 1 -100.0% 0 ] -100.0%
Rape SEEs Sl Sk .- SEEs SEES
Family 2 3 -33.3% 2 2 0.0%
Known to Victim 1 1 0.0% ] 2 -50.0%
Stranger 0 1 -100.0% 0 0 0.0%
Undetermined 2 1 100.0% 2 0 200.0%
Rape Total 5 6 -16.7% 5 4 25.0%
Robbery Total ] 2 -50.0% 1 0 100.0%
Aggravated Assault Slakes Salaales Salaales Skl = i
04A - Firearms 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%
04B - Knife or Cutting Instrument ] 2 -50.0% 1 1 0.0%
04C - Other Dangerous Weapon ] 3 -66.7% 1 4 -75.0%
04D - Hands, Fist, Feet, Etc 3 2 50.0% 3 5 -40.0%
Other - Unknown 3 2 50.0% 3 6 -50.0%
Aggravated Assault Total 8 9 -11.1% 3 14 -42.9%
Total Vielent Crimes 14 18 -22.2% 14 19 -26.3%
Burglary Total 23 20 15.0% 23 20 15.0%
Larceny Theft Total 104 110 -5.5% 104 71 46.5%
Motor Vehicle Theft Total 11 18 -38.9% 11 7 57.1%
Total Property Crimes 138 148  -6.8% 138 98 40.8%
Total Crime 152 166 -8.4% 152 117 29.9%
Arrests

Violent Crimes

Murder Total 1 0 100.0% 1 0 100.0%
Rape Total 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%
Robbery Total 1 0 100.0% 1 0 100.0%
Aggravated Assault Total 2 8 -75.0% 2 7 -71.4%
Total Violent Crimes 4 8 -50.0% 4 7 -42.9%
Burglary Total 7 10 -30.0%% 7 1 600.0%
Larceny Theft Total 20 17 17.6% 20 18 1t.1%
Motor Vehicle Theft Total 3 5 -4.0%% 3 0 300.0%
Total Property Crimes 30 32 -6.3% 30 19 57.9%

Total Arrests 34 40 -15.0% 34 26 30.8%



Kauai Police Department

Activity Summary - Preliminary Point & Time Data
for dates between 01/01/2025 & 01/31/2025

Call Statistics

01/01/2025  12/01/2024

YTD YTD Percent TO TO Percent
Calls for Service 2025 2024 Change  01/31/2025  12/31/2024  Change
Law Total 3,826 4,541 -15.7% 3,826 3,675 4.1%
Fire Total 785 725 8.3% 785 690 13.8%
EMS Total 671 625 T.4% 671 615 9.1%
Total Calls for Service 5,282 5891 -10.3% 5,282 4,980 6.1%

Officer Initiated
Total Traffic Stops 479 856 -44.0% 479 498 -3.8%
Total Citations 1,159 1,784 -33.9% 1,159 1,068 8.5%
Total Warnings 218 170 28.2% 218 186 17.2%
Total FI's 18 41 -56.1% 18 15 20.0%
Incidents by District
Lihue 531 506 4.9% 531 519 2.3%
Waimea 202 161 25.5% 202 194 4.1%
Koloa 176 250 -29.6% 176 187 -5.9%
Kawaihau 352 370 -4.9% 352 334 5.4%
Hanalei 152 195 -22.1% 152 121 25.6%
Not Specified 2 1 100.0% 2 0 200.0%
KPD 0 1 -100.0% 0 0 0.0%
Total Incidents 1,415 1,484 -4.6% 1,415 1,355 4.4%
Crash Statistics

Tc Major 38 30 26.7% 38 44 -13.6%
Te Minor 44 36 22.2% 44 41 1.3%
Total Fatalities 1.00 1.00 0.0% 1.00 3.00 -66.7%
Total Crashes 82 66 24.2% 82 85 -3.5%

Kauai Police Department - Printed 2/6/2025 4:30:51PM Page 2 of 2



KAUA'I POLICE DEPARTMENT RE‘;ORT'NGZ")’;RIOD
POLICE COMMISSION MONTHLY REPORT L b4

FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION

NOTABLE INCIDENTS

Unattended Death:

On January 17, 2025, a witness reported discovering a partially unclothed body that washed ashore on the east
end of Kalihiwai Beach. Upon officers' arrival, the body was determined to be unidentifiable due to its condition.
CID detectives were notified, responded to the scene, and took over the investigation.

Robbery 2" ;
On January 11, 2025, officers responded to a grocery store in Kapaa for a reported robbery that occurred outside

of the establishment. The investigation revealed that an unidentified male suspect confronted the victim and a
witness outside the store before attacking them. The suspect forcibly removed two necklaces from the victim and
demanded a ring. When the victim refused, the suspect assaulted him, causing facial injuries that required six
stitches. The suspect then fled the scene in a vehicle. CID detectives were notified and assumed the investigation.
Through their diligence, detectives identified the suspect and obtained a warrant for his arrest.

Major Traffic Collision:
On Sunday, January 26, 2025, at 2247 hours, officers responded to a report of a Traffic Collision on Kaumualii Hwy

in the vicinity of MM #0 to a motorcyclist lying on the ground along Kaumualii Hwy. The motorcyclist sustained

severe head trauma and was transported to Wilcox ER where he was pronounced dead by Wilcox ER physician.
Kaumualii Hwy. was closed in both directions approximately two hours. The Traffic Safety Section was notified

and arrived on scene and took over the investigation.

Directed Patrol:

During the month of January 2025, Kauai County Officials asked for increased police presence at the Eiwa

during the day. The overnight Lihue patrol officers have also been doing early morning checks through the county
facilities from the round building through DMV areas. During these checks patrols have encountered multiple
people from our houseless community and had them clear the area with no incidents.

King Auto requested KPD make checks overnight due to the houseless community sleeping and trespassing on
their property. Officers assigned to the Lihue District have been conducting daily overnight checks.

During their checks, officers have encountered one to two people from our houseless community and asked them
to leave without incident.

Special Operation: [HPH STRIKE 2025}

The Hawaii Nurses Association (HNA) Wilcox Medical Center (WMC) union members began their strike on
Tuesday, January 14, 2025, and ended on Friday, January 17, 2025, at 0659 hours. There were approximately 50-
75 union members/supporters waiving signs daily along Kuhio Hwy. fronting WMC. There were no major incidents
to report. HNA members did not obstruct access into or out of WMC facilities.

Special Meetings:
¢ Emergency Traffic Control regarding Waikoko Hillside stabilization project.

e Meeting with Council Member Holland regarding traffic fronting Hoopii Falls Trail.
s Statewide Meetings regarding severe weather.
Submitted by:
H Digitally signed by Roderick Green
Roderick Green p.xssts01ss5 1000

Captain Field Operations Division




CALLS FOR SERVICE / INCIDENT SUMMARY

Total Calls for Service: 4,454
Total Incidents: 1,415

Primary on Incidents: 1,415 Charges Initiated: 1,491

Top 10 Calls for Service

485

| | M MEDIGAL

1 TRAFFIG STOP

B FOLLOW UP

I 211 HANG UP

| misc PuB OTH
MP SUSP PERSON

|| Il MPWELFARE CHK

I TRAF CAS

Bl BEAT CHECK

Call Count

| | Il MISC PUB HAZARD
! |

Incident Count

Kauai Police Department
Agency Statistics
For dates between 01/01/25 00:00 & 01/31/25 23:59

Total Law Calls for Service: 3,826
All Units; 5,244

Top 10 Incident Natures

[| uusc PUB oTH

R MISC PLIB DOM
| B TRESPASS
| B THEFT
TRAF CAS

52

| il ALARM BLDG
| #l CONTEMPT

l MP WELFARE CHK
|| ®cro

' Ty S
«’4‘& fp @ &:;‘*dé’\g-.\ & \'?i’f ’3) P‘;‘ IS’S ,f ‘gq@;,g-
CITATION SUMMARY

Total Traffic Stops: 479
Total Traffic Warning Issued: 202

Total Fl's: 18
Misc Mobile Moving Parking Seat Speed Covid Totals Viol Non
582 12 285 142 50 87 0 1,158 384 142
Citations by Day of the Week Charges By Catagory
226

.5' [ l Sunday 1 H

3 § :

; ar | %

g | L | | ;:::,;w 1 é

Fnday

Saturday

Teesday  Wednesday Thursday

Day

Sunday

Monday

Kauai Police Department - Agency Stalistics Printed 2/6/2025 11:09.20AM

MOVING PARKING
Catigary

SEAT

SPEEDING

WISE MOBILE

Page 1 of 2



Kauai Police Department
Agency Statistics
For dates between 01/01/25 00:00 & 01/31/25 23:59

ARREST SUMMARY
Total Arrests: 279 - Juvenile: 22 - Adult: 257

Total Charges: 322 - Felonies: 61 - Total Misdemeanors: 140 - Total Petty Misdemeanors: 83 - Total Others: 38

Total OVUII Arrest Charges: 11

Charges by Severity Arrest Type Totals

140 . 100

3 | m 1 | W A Cn View
B || = cLassafEeony - 5 MK Cxanon
s 83 | | M CLASS B FELONY § B On View
o M CLASS C FELONY g | | W Penal Summons.
E | | | msﬁf:sﬁglon 2 | | W Warranl Asrest
5 bl ‘Warsant Crm
| | W PETTY MisDEMEANOR Y W
| ‘arrany Fam CT
E B STATUS OFFENSE 2
] | | B VOLATION 5 B warran) FED
) 1L 3 B Warant GJ
L B Wartiant inlo Cng
| W Warrany Trathe
& =
q@e‘j" ¥
&
F

Kauai Police Department - Agency Statistics Printed 2/5/2025 11:09:20AM Page 2 of 2



Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
All Divisions

Calls for Service and Incident Summary
Reporting Period January 2025

Calls for Service Summary

YTD for
Reporting Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 2025
LIHUE 1,269 1,295 1.269
WAIMEA 505 501 505
KOLOA 518 483 518
KAWAIHAU 940 900 940
HANALEI 394 320 394
Others 11 9 11

Current Period to Prior Period Comparison
1400 258 1.295

1200 :
1000 90—

800 3
800 : - 4

505 01 598 45
g ) T 1
zm - 1 ol
19

WAIMEA, KOLOA KAWAIHAU HANALE Oihars

o

B #Cument Period #Pdar Period

Reported Incident Summary

YTD for
Reporting Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 2025
LIHUE 531 519 531
WAIMEA 201 194 201
KOLOA 176 187 176
KAWAIHAU 353 334 353
HANALEI 152 121 152

Current Period to Prior Period Comparison
600

531 gyg
500
400
/L
300 !
201
200 194 78182
152
121

100

o | | | ) D R

LiHUE WAIMEA KOLOA, KAWAIHAU

B #Curreni Period #Prior Period




Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
All Divisions

Collision Summary
Reporting Period January 2025

Totals for the month of January 2025

Total Total
Eatal Total Fatal |[njury
Count |Injured TI/C TIC Major TC Minor TC Total
LIHUE 0 15 0 16 18 16 34
WAIMEA 0 6 0 3 6 4 10
KOLOA 0 4 0 3 3 9 12
KAWAIHAU 0 11 0 7 9 1" 20
HANALEI 0 0 0 1] 2 4 6
Totals 0 36 0 28 38 44 82
Totals Year to Date for Reporting Period
Total Total
Fatal Total Fatal Injury
Count Injured T/C TiC Major TC Minor TC Total
LIHUE 1 37 1 26 33 35 68
WAIMEA 0 8 0 5 11 9 20
KOLOA 0 8 0 6 7 14 21
KAWAIHAU 1 25 1 16 23 20 43
HANALEI 1 6 1 3 8 7 15

Totals 3 84 3 56 B2 85 167



Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
All Divisions

Traffic Enforcement Summary
Reporting Period January 2025

Misc Violations

r Misc I or .
YTD for Ek g |
Reporting Prior Reporting g .
Period Period Period 142 S
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 2025 il e I
LIHUE 166 217 166 al e 80 |
WAIMEA 143 113 143
KOLOA 88 41 88 4 & - . |
KAWAIHAU 135 80 135 - 15 . 16
HANALEI 23 15 23 OTTUIE | WAMEA | KOLOA | KAWAMAU | HANALEI | Otes
NOT ENTEf 29 16 29 IS ——
- - Mobile Violations
] Mobile Device | e
YTD for
Current Prior Reporting ! _ 1
Period Period Period s
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 2025 3
LIHUE 5 3 5 - . 2 |
WAIMEA 0 0 0
KOLOA 2 1 2 A 1 1 |
KAWAIHAU 5 0 5 .
HANALEI 0 0 0 . N o | | o0 o 0|
NOT ENTEF 1 0 1 LIHLE WAIME A ECLOA KAWAIHAL HANALEI CHhars
W CurercPoroa [l ditvar Perod
| Vovina | o o Moving Violations
YTD for | s
Current Prior Reporting 100
Period Period Period
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 2025 . @
80 Ty al
LIHUE 107 140 107 o . T
WAIMEA 42 35 42 b = ‘
KOLOA 37 20 37 20 - 2d a2 =
KAWAIHAU 69 52 69 Al SN N PN [ e R
HANALEI 1 7 3 17 LIHUE WAIMEA HOLOA KAWAIHAU EECTIN] [o 1T 5
NOT ENTEF 13 4 13 = . . ki



Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report

All Divisions

Traffic Enforcement Summary, continued
Reporting Period January 2025

Parking Violations

a2

13

10

. :

Parking |
YTD for 50
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period “*
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 2025 |
Fe
LIHUE 25 19 25 o 1
WAIMEA 18 15 18
KOLOA 60 52 60
KAWAIHAU 16 17 16
HANALEI 13 19 13 LHUE
NOT ENTEF 10 4 10
35
| Seatbelt |
YTD for
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 2025
LIHUE 3 4 31
WAIMEA 4 1 4
KOLOA 7 2 7
KAWAIHAU 5 2 5 LHUE
HANALEI 1 0 1
NOT ENTEF 2 0 2
I Speeding ] o i
YTD for 120}
Current Prior Reporting :
Period Period Period |
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 2025 80 4
LIHUE 37 133 37 o
WAIMEA 7 5 7 a0}
KOLOA 9 34 9 a0l
KAWAIHAU 30 11 30
HANALEI 4 12 4 e
NOT ENTEF 0 0 0

KOLCA KAWAIHAU

I Currart Parod [ SPror Pered

Seatbelt Violations

7

HAMALF|

(e 1Y

5
2 2 . 7
| | oo ° NN ©

KOLOA KAWAIHAL

W i et [ Fm P

Speeding Violations

B e e @ i P

HANALEI

Db



Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report

All Divisions

Traffic Enforcement Summary, continued

Reporting Period January 2025

Covid
YTD for
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 2025
LIHUE 0 0 0
WAIMEA 0 0 0
KOLOA 0 0 0
KAWAIHAU 0 0 0
HANALEI 0 0 0
NOT ENTEF 0 0 0

Covid Violations

LIHUE

WAIMEA

HANALE!

by



Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
All Divisions

OVUIl Summary
Reporting Period January 2025

OVUII Arrests

YTD for 10,
Current Prior Reporting 9
Period Period Period f
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 2025
LIHUE 5 0 5 =
WAIMEA 1 2 1
KAWAIHAU 3 5 3 n z
HANALEI 2 1 2 ,
2 !
1 |

W #Curent Period #Prior Pariod

LiHUE WAIMEA KAWAIHAU



Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report

All Divisions
Arrest Summary
Reporting Period January 2025
Adult Arrest Summary Juvenile Arrest Summary
Current Prior YTD for Current Prior YTD for
Period Period Reporting Period Period Reporting
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 Period Jan 2025 Dec 2024 Period
2025 2025

LIHUE 130 102 130 LIHUE S 4 5

WAIMEA 31 36 31 WAIMEA 7 7 7

KOLOA 25 21 25 KOLOA 0 1 0

KAWAIHAU 59 59 59 KAWAIHAU 10 4 10

HANALEI 10 9 10 HANALEI 0 1 0

Others 2 1 2

Current Period to Prior Period Comparison
Current Period to Prior Period Comparison - 19
140 -
130
B
120 7 7
102
100 | B
5
80 A .
4 -
80 59 59
. _ 1 !
a0 T 35 e ) . ,
i J . - 10 9 1 o g B 0 B
| ] I ! | | - 2 1 LIMUE WAIMEA KOLOA KAWAIHAL HANALE
. LI-|I..E WARMEA, KOLOA KAWAIHAU HANALEI Ofhers B #Current Period #Prior Period
Il #Curent Period #Prior Penod




Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
All Divisions

Offense Data by Severity
Reporting Period January 2025

Adult Felony Offense Summary Juvenile Felony Offense Summary

Current Prior YTD for Current Prior YTD for
Period Period Reporting Period Period Reporting
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 Period Jan 2025 Dec 2024 Period
2025 2025

LIHUE 29 16 29 LIHUE 1 0 1
WAIMEA 7 3 7 WAIMEA 1 3 1
KOLOA 6 1 6 KOLOA 0 1 0
KAWAIHAU 9 16 9 KAWAIHAU 4 0 4
HANALEI 2 1 2
Others 2 1 2

Current Period to Prior Period Comparison

4

Current Period to Prior Period Comparison

1 :
us. .
0 0
0 . £ —

LIHUE WAIMEA KOLOA

H #Current Period #Prior Pariod

HANALEL

LIHUE WAIMEA KOLOA KAWAIHAL

[l #Curment Period #Prior Period




Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
All Divisions

Offense Data by Severity
Reporting Period January 2025

Adult Misdemeanor Offense Summary Juvenile Misdemeanor Offense Summary
Current Prior YTD for Current Prior YTD for
Period Period Reporting Period Period Reporting
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 Period Jan 2025 Dec 2024 Period
2025 2025
LIHUE 65 33 65 LIHUE 2 2 2
WAIMEA 12 17 12 WAIMEA 3 3 3
KOLOA 18 11 18 KAWAIHAU 5 1 5
KAWAIHAU 32 28 32
HANALEI 2 7 2 . . .
Others 1 0 1 Current Period to Prior Period Comparison
. :
Current Period to Prior Period Comparison
o - 4 al
80 | 2 o 1 |
50
bl = -
40 H
33 2 !
o 28 1 |
20 - 18- 1 0 g e EEN PR, I}
12 1 [ LIHUE WAMES, EAWAIHAL
10 T | )
. 2 T ' B #Curvent Period [ #Prior Period |
o i i i | o RN e— o
LIHUE WAIMEA, KOLCA KAWAIHAU HANALEI Others

[l #Current Period #Prior Period




Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
All Divisions

Offense Data by Severity
Reporting Period January 2025

Adult Petty Misdemeanor Offense Summary Juvenile Petty Misdemeanor Offense Summary

Current Prior YTD for Current Prior YTD for
Period Period Reporting Period Period Reporting
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 Period Jan 2025 Dec 2024 Period
2025 2025
LIHUE 47 48 47 LIHUE 1 1 1
WAIMEA 8 17 8 WAIMEA 1 1 1
KOLOA 2 7 2 KAWAIHAU 3 0 3
KAWAIHAU 17 21 17
HANALEI 4 1 4

Current Period to Prior Period Comparison

320 3

Current Period to Prior Period Comparison
281
=0 i A
241

40 5 2

LEHUE WAIMEA KAWAIHAU

W #Current Period #Prior Period
LEHUE WAIMEA KOLOA KAWAIHAL HANALEI

W #Current Period #Prior Period




Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
All Divisions

Offense Data by Severity
Reporting Period January 2025

Juvenile Status Offense Summary

Current Prior YTD for
Period Period Reporting
Jan 2025 Dec 2024 Period
2025

LIHUE 1 1 1
WAIMEA 3 1 3
KAWAIHAU 6 1 6
HANALEI 0 1 0

Current Period to Prior Period Comparison
&

>
i

.

X

1 1 1 1 1

. 0
o - | i i

LIFUE WAIMEA KAWAIHAU HAMALE

B #Current Period #Prior Period




Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report

All Divisions
Reporting Period January 2025

LEGAL SERVICES

TRO Protective Orders
Summons / Other  Family | Civil Family | Civil Subpoena Total

32 0 10 0 6 59 107

WARRANT TYPE
All Divisions

Arrest Warrants Bench Warrants eBW Traffic eBW Criminat Juvenile Warrants

18 0 112 126 0

WARRANT TRACKING
All Divisions

Warrant Intake Served Recalled Outstanding

20 178 66 2,140

Kauai Police Department - Police Commission Monthly Report Printed 2/5/2025 9:00:49AM Page 12 of 12



POLICE DEPARTMENT
COUNTY OF KAUAI

DEREK 5.K. KAWAKAMI, MAYOR TODD G, RAYBUCK, CHIEF OF POLICE
REIKO MATSUYAMA, MANAGING DIRECTOR MARK T. OZAKI, DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE
February 24, 2025

Chair Howard Leslie
Kauai Police Commission

Re: Gallup Survey 6-Month Update
Dear Chair Leslie:

In July 2024, the KPD Command Staff (CS) took part in a two-day workshop led by Gallup consultants. After
the workshop, the Command Staff identified three main priorities: aligning leadership teams,
strengthening relationships across all levels of employees to foster unity, and boosting engagement
through a unified department-wide focus. In response, the Command Staff set a new department goal:
“Increase engagement through Teamwork, Training, and Technology.”

Achieving Alignment of Leadership Teams

e Established CS Team Agreements/Commitments (No silos, one-team, collaboration, and
cooperation)

¢ Fill essential leadership positions (Deputy Chief — 10/24, Upcoming Assistant Chief(s) and Captains
{in-progress 3/25)

e Conduct effective meetings (Agenda — tasks, assignments, timelines, follow-ups)

e Increase effective/productive communication through in-person meetings

© Bureau Chiefs and Command Staff (weekly)

o Command Staff & Lieutenants (monthly)

o Sergeants meetings (monthly)

o Bureau meetings — combined Patrol and CID {(weekly)

e Improved promotional selection process and promotions training

o Implemented Behavior-based promotional selection process to identify candidates most
likely to succeed based past performance and experience (10/24)

o Redesigned “Bars and Stripes” new Sergeant and Lieutenant training focused on
leadership development, personal and supervisory accountability, and leadership
practices that create positive culture in the workplace (12/24)

e Promoted three lieutenants and eight sergeants to fill critical first and second level leadership
gaps (1/25)

s Command Staff participation in weekly Union negotiations for 12-hour shifts (10/24}

e Patrol District Commanders involved with decision making 12-hour shift implementation
{11812/24)

o Implemented 12-hour patrol schedule that increased number of patrol sergeants and established
consistent teams/supervision for individual squads and across the shifts island wide for the first
time in 40+ years. {1/25)

3990 Ka'ana Street, Suite 200 » Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766 « (808) 241-1600 (b) « (808) 241-1604 (f) m
An Equal Opportunity Employer )
CaLEA

it



Page |2

Strengthening Culture within the Department
e Revamp, Re-evaluate, and Re-enforce Clear Communications
o Hold regularly scheduled meetings to provide clarity, reduce silos, address rumor mill,
and improve communication within and across bureaus.
o Assistant Chief/Captain visits across the bureaus (scheduled and unscheduled)
o PIO produces and distributes monthly department newsletters distributed via
department email and mailed to each employees home.
e Delegate and grant authority/ownership down chain of command within defined areas of
responsibility
e Hold leaders at all levels accountable for making progress
e Build hope and trust within the department by gaining “all-in” participation

Growing Engagement Through a Single Department-Wide Focus

The Command Staff worked together to establish a single, department-wide goal that would enable
leaders and employees at all levels to identify and implement strategies to achieve it. Command Staff

strongly believes that this goal will enhance employee engagement, improve satisfaction, and boost
performance across the department. (12/24)

:_-.;ln-éfeasé Enga-gemént lhr'ough Teamwork, ﬁ'rahinj, and Technology

INCREASE
! ENOAQEMENT

'TECHNOLOGY' |

o

THE “WHY" = WE CARE

o Command Staff rollout to the lieutenants - met with enthustasm and acceptance (1/25)
o Lieutenants on-going discussions with sergeants - sergeants and officers to identify/engage in
team building and training opportunities (PoliceOne Academy, pre/post shift scenarios, etc.)

In the next six months, the Department will launch two advanced, state-of-the-art training platforms
incorporating cutting-edge technology to significantly enhance team building, training, and officers’ skills.

KPD will become the first police department in the world to deploy Axon’s newly developed Virtual Reality
ATP (Axon Training Pod) in March 2025. Additionally, the Department will receive a MILO Systems modular

An Equal Opporiunity Employer



Page |3

100’ live-fire and VR shooting range in July 2025. Both units will be located outside the Lihue police station,
providing officers with 24/7 access to secure, climate-controlled, enclosed spaces for pre- and post-shift
training.

The ATP is a self-contained, Wi-Fi enabled, air-conditioned, five-bay portable unit that will allow multiple
officers to simultaneously engage in Virtual Reality scenarios. These simulations will focus on de-
escalation tactics, TASER deployment, firearm skills, handling mental health crises, and community
engagement scenarios.

The MILO Systems 100 foot modular 4-lane range will allow officers to engage live-fire handgun and rifle
training, using both traditional paper targets and virtual reality simulated backgrounds. This new live-fire
range significantly expands firearms training and qualification opportunities while addressing the
environmental and access challenges the department has faced with its remote outdoor range.

Achieving success in improving employee engagement is a multi-year process that will require ongoing
effort by all employees at every level of the organization. Since the Gallup consultant workshop, leaders
at all levels of the department have committed to working together toward our shared goals. | am both
encouraged and proud of the progress being made each day to strengthen relationships and enhance
KPD’s culture.

Sincerely,

U fuke—

TODD G. RAYBUCK
Chief of Police

ALEA

An Equal Opportunity Employer
w »



POLICE COMMISSION

HOWARD LESLIE, CHAIR MERRILEE "MIA"” AKO, MEMBER
WALTON HONG, VICE CHAIR JOHN CALMA, MEMBER
MARY K. HERTOG, MEMBER
LISA KNUTSON, MEMBER
LAURIE YOSHIDA, MEMBER

MEMORANDUM

February 28, 2025

TO: Chair Howard Leslie and
Members of the Police Commission

FROM: Commissioners Calma, Hong, and Yoshida
Members of the Permitted Interaction Group {PIG}

RE: Report on the Interim Chief Selection hiring process

The Commission formed a PIG on November 22, 2024, to determine the hiring process for an interim Chief
until such time as a new Chief of Police has been appointed by the Commission. The members of the PIG
are Commissioners Calma, Hong, and Yoshida. The PIG met on Dec. 27, 2024, and Jan. 6, 2025.

Past Practice

e  Chief Perry
+ June 1, 2018 — date of Chief Perry’s notice of retirement
® June 5, 2018 - requested the presence of the HR Director at the June 22, 2018,
Commission meeting
+ June 22, 2018 — Police Commission meeting
= Commission received and accepted the notice of retirement
®  |n Executive Session, the Commission discussed the appointment of an acting Police
Chief as well as different hiring options for a new Police Chief.
+  July 27, 2018 - Police Commission meeting
= Commission appointed an Acting Chief of Police
¢+ July 31, 2018 — Chief Perry’s last day

Relevant Rules and Regulations

e Police Commission Rule 4, Selection Process for the Chief of Police
+ Rule 4-1, General Powers of Appointment. The Police Commission shall appoint the Chief
of Police.

In no event, shall the Commission appoint an applicant for the position of Chief of Police to
act as interim or acting Chief, solely for the purpose of permitting the applicant to obtain
the necessary qualifications for the position of Chief of Police.



¢+ Rule 4-2, Qualifications for Police Chief. Section 11.04 Kaua‘t County Charter states the
minimum qualuflcatlon for the Chief of Police to be H#e—yem—ef—t—awag—and—e*peaenee—m

(Note Charter was amended in 2020, see below)

In addition to the minimum qualifications set by the county charter, the Police Commission
determines that a successful applicant for Chief of Police shall:

Possess the desired skills, knowledge, and ability to perform the Essential Duties and
Responsibilities set forth in the County of Kaua‘i, Department of Human Resources Job
Description for Chief of Police (Annex 4-A). Job Description is appended to this report.

e Charter, Section 11.04. Chief of Police.

The chief of police shall be appointed by the police commission. The chief of police may be
removed by the police commission only after being given a written statement of the charges
against the chief and a hearing before the commission. The chief of police shall have had a
minimum of fifteen years of training and experience in law enforcement, of which at least ten years
have been as a peace officer in a full-service, public sector, law enforcement agency, and at least
three of those ten years have been in performing management-level duties at the rank of
lieutenant or higher. The chief of police shall have a bachelor’s degree in administration of justice,
business administration, public administration, or a similar administrative field. The chief of police
shall make such reports from time to time as the commission shall require and shall annually make
a report to the commission of the state of affairs and condition of the police department.

The PIG recommends the following:
1. Upon the receipt of the notice and date when Chief Raybuck will vacate and retire from his

position, the Commission will appoint an individual to assume the responsibility of the Chief until
such time as the Commission appoints a new Chief of Police.

Page 2 of 2



POLICE COMMISSION

HOWARD LESLIE, CHAIR MERRILEE “MIA" AKO, MEMBER
WALTON HONG, VICE CHAIR JOHN CALMA, MEMEBER
MARY K. HERTOG, MEMBER
LISA KNUTSON, MEMBER
LAURIE YOSHIDA, MEMBER

MEMORANDUM

February 28, 2025
TO: Members of the Police Commission

FROM:  Chair Leslie, and Commissioners Hertog, and Knutson
Members of the Permitted Interaction Group (PIG)

RE: Report on the Chief Hiring process

The Commission formed a PIG on November 22, 2024, to determine what the hiring process would be for
a new Chief of Police. The members of the PIG are Chair Leslie, Hertog, and Knutson. The PIG met on
January 17, 2025. The PIG discussed the available options, hiring a company to perform an executive
search, appointing someone or the Commission conducting the search. The Commission reviewed the
past practices and documents related to the hiring process of the previous executive search.

Past Practice

On June 1, 2018, Kauai Police Chief Darryl Perry submitted a letter to the Police Commission stating his
intent to resign at the close of business on July 31, 2018. The process to hire a new Police Chief took
eight months, which started with the resignation notification to the job offer acceptance and consisted
of three sections: recruitment, essays, and interviews. The Commission worked closely with the Human
Resources Department and the Office of Boards and Commissions to conduct the search. The following
is a summary of the past practice.

* Recruitment
+  With PIG input, Human Resources (HR} prepared and posted the advertisement for the Police
Chief. The ad ran for 60 days in five venues:
¢ International Chiefs of Police (IACP)
e Commission on Accreditation of Law Enforcement Agencies (CALEA) (KPD is a CALEA
accredited agency)
¢ Glassdoor.com (Job search/employment website)
¢ Indeed.com (Job search/employment website)
e County of Kauai Webhsite Employment Page
+ The Commission invited various stakeholders and the public to provide input at a Commission
meeting, including the Mayor, the County Council, and the unions.
+ The PIG developed a screening tool which was used to review 133 applications.
+ 20 applicants were selected to move forward.



Essays

+

+

With HR input, the PIG developed the essay questions and the essay scoring tool.

With HR input, the PIG developed strict response guidelines on font type, size and space
limitations.

The PIG also developed an informational letter about Kaua’i, cost of living, schools, etc. as
well as a notification that the final step in the application process would include an in-person
interview which would be at the applicant’s expense.

Applicants were given 10 days to respond. 13 applicants responded.

The PIG reviewed both the application and the essay and recommended that seven
applicants move to the interview phase.

Interviews

*

With HR input, the PIG developed 11 interview questions and the two scoring tools. One
question was customized specifically for that applicant. The remaining 10 questions were
posed to each applicant.

Of the seven remaining applicants, four withdrew, resuiting in three final applicants.
Applicants were advised that they would have 1 hour to complete the interview.

The whole Commission participated in the interviews.

As part of the conditional offer, the Commission included a criminal history check,
background check, psychological exam and a medical exam.

Upon receipt and review of the relevant reports the Commission authorized HR to send out
the final offer which was accepted on Jan. 28, 2019.

Relevant Rules and Regulations

Police Commission Rule 4, Selection Process for the Chief of Police

¢+ Rule 4-1, General Powers of Appointment. The Police Commission shall appoint the Chief
of Police.

In no event, shall the Commission appoint an applicant for the position of Chief of Police to
act as interim or acting Chief, solely for the purpose of permitting the applicant to obtain
the necessary qualifications for the position of Chief of Police.

¢ Rule 4-2, Qualifications for Police Chief. Section 11.04 Kaua‘i County Charter states the

minimum quallflcatlon for the Chief of Police to be Fwe—yea&ef—t—mm-ng—and—e*penenee—m

(Note Charter was amended in 2020, see be|ow)

In addition to the minimum qualifications set by the county charter, the Police Commission
determines that a successful applicant for Chief of Police shall:

Page 2 of 3



Possess the desired skills, knowledge, and ability to perform the Essential Duties and
Responsibilities set forth in the County of Kaua‘i, Department of Human Resources Job
Description for Chief of Police (Annex 4-A). Job Description is appended to this report.

e Charter, Section 11.04. Chief of Police.

The chief of police shall be appointed by the police commission. The chief of police may be
removed by the police commission only after being given a written statement of the charges
against the chief and a hearing before the commission. The chief of police shall have had a
minimum of fifteen years of training and experience in law enforcement, of which at least ten years
have been as a peace officer in a full-service, public sector, law enforcement agency, and at least
three of those ten years have been in performing management-level duties at the rank of
lieutenant or higher. The chief of police shall have a bachelor’s degree in administration of justice,
business administration, public administration, or a similar administrative field. The chief of police
shall make such reports from time to time as the commission shall require and shall annually make
a report to the commission of the state of affairs and condition of the police department.

The PIG recommends the following:

1. The Commission will conduct its own executive search for a new chief of police, without the
assistance of a hired consultant, and will use a similar process as followed during the last
executive search for the chief of police, consisting of recruitment, essays and interviews.

Page 3 0of 3



